
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

January 9, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
January 2, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 9, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Golf Club, 3989 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the November 7, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion of Capital Reserve Study 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals to Purchase South Village CDD Common Vacant 

Land for Personal Residential Use 
 
 VI. Consideration of Tennis Policy 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Consideration of Top Tracer 
 
   3. Consideration of 2nd Quarter Assessments for Golf and Rec 
   
  B. District Counsel – Memorandum Regarding Ethics Training 
    

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: February 6, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, November 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor by telephone 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 7, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 3, 
2023 Meeting 

 



November 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the minutes of the October 3, 2023 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Honours Golf Bonus Scorecard 

 Ms. Giles stated at the last meeting the chairman presented an updated version to the 

scorecard and this is the board’s opportunity to discuss those changes. 

 Mr. Brink stated I noticed you dropped the budget from the matrix. 

 Mr. Payton stated I did because some of the places didn’t have it, the athletic center for 

example.   

 Mr. Brink stated I like what you did but, on the scores, you score each category, do you 

divide by 7 or 8 is not spelled out. 

 Mr. Payton stated we can make a note of that.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the amended bonus scorecard was adopted subject to review by 
Troon. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Golf Ball Retrieval Proposal 
 Mr. Payton stated we were approached by a local golf ball retrieval company, and they 

would pay us 12¢ per sellable golf ball they pull out of here.  We currently have a person who does 

it on the side.  It is the same person who cleans out the intakes on our pump.  In exchange for that 

work we let him collect golf balls.  The new guy said he would also clean out the intakes if 

necessary.  Katie has reviewed it and she saw no problems with it, but we should see the insurance 

before we adopt anything.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the proposal for golf ball retrieval from BallHawker was approved in 
substantially final form subject to including cleaning of the intakes 
and review of insurance documents. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 



November 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Hahn stated we did conduct the auction of equipment and all but one piece was sold 

and all but four pieces have been picked up; we made $7,000 on those pieces that will be put into 

the capital reserve.   

 We had four officers for Halloween along with three security guards, they did everything 

they could and actually called in extra resources at the end of the night because it was getting out 

of control.   

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments:  Concern with number of cars on Halloween, refresh signage, 

2024/25 proposals, dive blocks, vacuum pool, machines in weight room are in disarray, TV in 

large gym, path by driving range, present the best we have on Saturday/Sunday mornings, not 

moving holes enough, white tee markers. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Condition of bunkers, description of Top Tracer amenities, offset 

of revenues at Top Tracer, financing options for Top Tracer, intermittent reception on TV in bar, 

possible purchase of vacant land, landscape maintenance of area next to residential lot, Halloween 

was a disaster with cars on cart paths, striping at front entrance is on the county’s list, holiday 

market vendors need insurance.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 



November 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending September 30, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the General Fund check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for December 5, 2023 
at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for December 5, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  









































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



  
 

  
4877-6447-9130.1  

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850.692.7300 
 
 

Katie S. Buchanan 
850.692.7302 

Katie.Buchanan@KutakRock.com 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Board of Supervisors, South Village Community Development District 
   
From:  Katie Buchanan 
 
Date:  January 2, 2024  
 
Subject: Ethics Training Requirements 
 
 

Beginning January 1, 2024, all Board Supervisors of Florida Community Development 
Districts will be required to complete four (4) hours of Ethics training each year. The four (4) hours 
must be allocated to the following categories: two (2) hours of Ethics Law, one (1) hour of 
Sunshine Law, and one (1) hour of Public Records law. 

This training may be completed online, and the four (4) hours do not have to be 
completed all at once. The Florida Commission on Ethics (“COE”) has compiled a list of 
resources for this training. An overview of the resources are described below, and links to the 
resources are included in this memo. 

Each year when Supervisors complete the required financial disclosure form (Form 1 
Statement of Financial Interests), Supervisors must mark a box confirming that he or she has 
completed the Ethics training requirements. At this time, there is no requirement to submit a 
certificate; however, the COE advises that Supervisors keep a record of all trainings completed 
(including date and time of completion), in the event Supervisors are ever asked to provide proof 
of completion. The training is a calendar year requirement and corresponds to the form year. So, 
Supervisors will not report their 2024 training until they fill out their Form 1 for the 2025 year. 

Free Training Options 

The Florida Commission on Ethics’ (“COE”) website has several free online resources 
and links to resources that Supervisors can access to complete the training requirements. Navigate 
to that page here: Florida Commission on Ethics Training.1 Please note that the COE only 
provides free training for the two (2) hour Ethics portion of the annual training. However, the 
COE does provide links to free outside resources to complete the Sunshine and Public Records 
portion of the training. These links are included in this memorandum below for your ease of 
reference.

 
1 https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx  

https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx


 

4877-6447-9130.1  

Free Ethics Law Training 

The COE provides several videos for Ethics training, none of which are exactly two (2) hours 
in length. Please ensure you complete 120 minutes of Ethics training when choosing a 
combination of the below. 

State Ethics Laws for Constitutional Officers & Elected Municipal Officers (100 minutes) 
Click here: Kinetic Ethics  

Business and Employment Conflicts and Post-Public-Service (56 minutes) 
Restriction 
Click here: Business and Employment Conflicts  

Gifts (50 minutes) 
Click here: Ethics Laws Governing Acceptance of Gifts  

Voting Conflicts - Local Officers (58 minutes)1  
Click here: Voting Vertigo  

Free Sunshine/Public Records Law Training 

The Office of the Attorney General provides a two (2) hour online training course (audio 
only) that meets the requirements of the Sunshine Law and Public Records Law portion of 
Supervisors’ annual training. 
Click here to access: Public Meeting and Public Records Law  

Other Training Options   

4- Hour Course  

Some courses will provide a certificate upon completion (not required), like the one found from 
the Florida State University, Florida Institute of Government, linked here: 4-Hour Ethics  
Course. This course meets all the ethics training requirements for the year, including Sunshine 
Law and Public Records training. This course is currently $79.00   

CLE Course 

The COE’s website includes a link to the Florida Bar’s Continuing Legal Education online 
tutorial which also meets all the Ethics training requirements. However, this is a CLE course 
designed more specifically for attorneys. The 5 hours 18 minutes’ long course exceeds the 4-
hour requirement and its cost is significantly higher than the 4-Hour Ethics course provided by 
the Florida State University. The course is currently $325.00. To access this course, click here: 
Sunshine Law, Public Records and Ethics for Public Officers and Public Employees. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U8JktIMKzyI
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Ethics/Images/ConflictandPost2017.mp4
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Ethics/Images/2017Gifts.mp4
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Ethics/Images/VotingConLocalOfficers2017.mp4
https://www.myfloridalegal.com/open-government/training
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://tfb.inreachce.com/SearchResults?q=sunshine%20law%2C%20public%20records&searchType=1
https://tfb.inreachce.com/SearchResults?q=sunshine%20law%2C%20public%20records&searchType=1


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
November	30,	2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14-15

16

17 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 571,684$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 739,759$																											 1,311,442$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 64,970																																	 64,970																																											
Due	from	General -																																															 267,442																														 -																																															 232,049																														 499,490																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund 37,000																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 37,000																																											
Due	from	Golf	Course 85,796																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 85,796																																											

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 479,104																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 479,104																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 538,904																														 -																																															 -																																															 538,904																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,769																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,769																																								
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 79,550																																	 -																																															 -																																															 79,550																																											
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,342																																	 -																																															 10,342																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,308																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,308																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 49,911																																	 -																																															 -																																															 49,911																																											

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 59,533																																	 -																																															 -																																															 59,533																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 15,400																																	 -																																															 -																																															 15,400																																											
Interest	B -																																															 1,245																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,245																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 151,943																														 151,943																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 141,928																														 141,928																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,587,404																										 2,587,404																																				

Total	Assets 1,173,583$																			 1,344,036$																			 10,343$																											 3,924,455$																			 6,452,416$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 29,423$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 334,515$																											 363,938$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 109,196																														 109,196																																								
Due	to	Other	Funds 499,180																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 499,180																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 107,049																														 107,049																																								

Total	Liabilities 528,603$																								 -$																																					 -$																																					 550,759$																								 1,079,362$																												

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 151,943$																											 151,943$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,344,036																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,344,036																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,343																																	 -																																															 76,343																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 3,215,350																										 3,215,350																																				
Unassigned 578,980																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 578,980																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 644,980$																								 1,344,036$																			 10,343$																											 3,373,696$																			 5,373,054$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,173,583$																							 1,344,036$																							 10,343$																														 3,924,455$																							 6,452,416$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
November	30,	2023



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 101,691$														 101,691$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 4,443																						 741																										 4,974																						 4,234																												

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 102,432$														 	 106,666$														 	 4,234$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 2,333$																				 1,400$																				 933$																													
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 179																										 107																										 71																																			
Engineering 12,000																			 2,000																						 511																										 1,489																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 300																										 -																																		 300																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 1,502																						 1,502																						 0																																						
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 6,667																						 978																										 5,688																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 1,417																						 -																																		 1,417																												
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 2,833																						 -																																		 2,833																												
Management	Fees 55,120																			 9,187																						 9,187																						 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,908																						 318																										 318																										 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,200																						 200																										 200																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 250																										 82																													 168																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 167																										 214																										 (47)																																	
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 333																										 121																										 213																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 667																										 79																													 588																																
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 417																										 271																										 146																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 17																													 1																																 16																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 500																										 -																																		 500																																

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 55,618$																	 	 41,303$																	 	 14,315$																						

South	Village



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 8,667$																				 9,313$																				 (646)$																											
Utilities 118,233																 19,706																			 13,547																			 6,158																												
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 6,000																						 -																																		 6,000																												
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 39,161																			 45,740																			 (6,579)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 7,500																						 -																																		 7,500																												
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 1,750																						 -																																		 1,750																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																		 -																																		 2,001																						 (2,001)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 4,167																						 -																																		 4,167																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 5,833																						 5,724																						 109																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 92,783$																	 	 76,325$																	 	 16,458$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 92,783$																	 76,325$																	 16,458$																						

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 148,401$														 117,628$														 30,773$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 (45,969)$															 (10,962)$															 35,007$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (45,969)$															 (10,962)$															 35,007$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 644,980$														



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 200,088$																	 200,088$																			 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 9,470																												 9,470																												
Prepayments	A1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Prepayments	A2 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 200,088$																	 209,558$																			 9,470$																									

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							

Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 -																																					 -																																							

Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 308,934$																	 343,934$																			 (35,000)$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 (108,846)$															 (134,376)$																	 (25,530)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 1,012,124$															



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 37,372$																				 37,372$																						 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 2,299																												 2,299																												

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 37,372$																				 39,672$																						 2,299$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 93,725$																				 93,725$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 (56,353)$																		 (54,053)$																				 2,299$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 (56,353)$																		 (54,053)$																				 2,299$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 223,591$																			



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 29,981$																				 29,981$																						 -$																																					
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 1,316																												 1,316																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 29,981$																				 31,297$																						 1,316$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 (52,118)$																		 (50,802)$																				 1,316$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 (52,118)$																		 (50,802)$																				 1,316$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 108,133$																			



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 85$																											 85$																											
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 85$																											 85$																											

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 85$																											 85$																											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 85$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,342$																	



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 1,043$																											 1,043$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (2,658)																											 (2,658)																											
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 269,706																							 200,469																							 (69,237)																								
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 18,000																										 18,996																										 996																																	
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 32,173																										 32,173																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 11,800																										 10,206																										 (1,594)																											
Merchandise 219,020																							 35,500																										 38,143																										 2,643																													
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 268,225																							 296,540																							 28,315																										
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 28,435																										 13,291																										 (15,144)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 69,500																										 74,109																										 4,609																													
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 1,740																													 1,740																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 300																																	 300																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 701,366$																					 	 684,352$																					 	 (17,014)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 128,105																							 144,856																							 (16,751)																								

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,583,788$																	 	 573,261$																					 	 539,496$																					 	 (33,765)$																						

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 381,670																							 372,260$																					 9,410$																											
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 79,177																										 88,645																										 (9,468)																											
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 4,950																													 12,439																										 (7,489)																											

-																																									
Marketing -																																									
Marketing 136,450																							 26,975																										 39,020																										 (12,045)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 13,250																										 10,126																										 3,124																													
Irrigation 10,850																										 3,250																													 2,503																													 747																																	
Pool 22,000																										 2,500																													 209																																	 2,291																													
Building 13,800																										 2,500																													 5,126																													 (2,626)																											
Elctrical	&	Mechianical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 400																																	 1,719																													 (1,319)																											
Carts 6,000																													 1,400																													 201																																	 1,199																													
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 -																																									 1,000																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 2,000																													 -																																									 2,000																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 1,250																													 1,336																													 (86)																																		
Landscaping 1,800																													 300																																	 -																																									 300																																	
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 10,800																										 7,731																													 3,069																													
Small	Tools 1,500																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fertilizers 59,500																										 4,000																													 1,040																													 2,960																													
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 4,000																													 11,750																										 (7,750)																											
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 5,832																													 6,989																													 (1,157)																											-																																									
Utilities -																																									
Electric 149,300																							 22,500																										 22,439																										 61																																				
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 1,500																													 1,116																													 384																																	
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 4,220																													 3,462																													 758																																	
Water 34,200																										 4,550																													 1,797																													 2,753																													
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 7,200																													 9,447																													 (2,247)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 4,200																													 4,188																													 12																																				
Pest	Control 9,000																													 1,500																													 1,180																													 320																																	

South	Village



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 500																																	 -																																									 500																																	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 13,000																										 19,009																										 (6,009)																											
EZLinks 10,500																										 1,750																													 738																																	 1,012																													
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 1,000																													 241																																	 759																																	
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 -																																									 200																																	 (200)																															
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 -																																									 834																																	 (834)																															
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 7,000																													 -																																									 7,000																													
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 700																																	 457																																	 243																																	
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 -																																									 409																																	 (409)																															
Merchandise	Operating -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Paper	Products 76,700																										 11,500																										 10,243																										 1,257																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 3,270																													 169																																	 3,101																													
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 1,300																													 243																																	 1,057																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 6,200																													 5,916																													 284																																	
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 2,700																													 1,876																													 824																																	
Linens 29,000																										 4,000																													 2,325																													 1,675																													
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 1,800																													 473																																	 1,327																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 -																																									 318																																	 (318)																															
Postage 3,600																													 600																																	 -																																									 600																																	
Computers	Related 21,300																										 3,550																													 5,936																													 (2,386)																											
Printing 4,580																													 900																																	 312																																	 588																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 14,125																										 16,647																										 (2,522)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 49																																				 (49)																																		
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 735																																	 1,123																													 (388)																															
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 100																																	 24																																				 76																																				
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 6,350																													 4,071																													 2,279																													
Insurance 121,000																							 20,170																										 25,361																										 (5,191)																											
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,100																										 -																																									 41,100																										
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 3,801																													 656																																	 (112)																															 768																																	
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 33,800																										 31,676																										 2,124																													
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 65,148																										 (65,148)																								

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,712,447$																	 767,730$																					 799,429$																					 (31,699)$																						

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,128,659)$															 (194,469)$																			 (259,933)$																			 (65,464)$																						

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 3,000																													 11,000$																								 8,000$																											
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 48,692																										 48,692																										 -																																									
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 145,215																							 145,215																							 -																																									
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 38,142																										 38,142																										 -																																									

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 235,049$																					 	 243,049$																					 	 8,000$																											

Change	in	Net	Position 531,985$																					 40,580$																								 (16,884)$																						 (57,464)$																						

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,390,580$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 531,985$																					 3,373,696$																	



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 101,691$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,974																					

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 106,666$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,400$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 107																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 511																									
Attorney 40,000																																		 978																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 978																									
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,502																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,187																					
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 318																									
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 200																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 82																												
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 214																									
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 121																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 79																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 271																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 33,981$																 7,322$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 41,303$																

Month	to	Month



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 9,313$																			
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,547																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45,740																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,001																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,724																					

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 76,325$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 76,325$																

Total	Expenditures 77,123$																 40,505$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 117,628$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (74,360)$														 63,398$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (10,962)$														

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) 	 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (74,360)$														 63,398$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (10,962)$														



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $19,755,000 $12,330,000 $3,915,000 $3,510,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 212,350.56       1,403,922.42       262,223.86           210,361.22           2,341,690.99       4,218,198.49          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 212,350.56       1,403,922.42       262,223.86          210,361.22          2,341,690.99       4,218,198.49         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,218,198.49       1,403,922.42       262,223.86          210,361.22          2,341,690.99         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 95.21% 95.21% 95.21% 95.21% 95.21%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 11/1-11/30 3479-3489 $62,865.08

Rec	Fund 11/1-11/30 21321-21336 $21,480.67
ACH $4,853.61

Golf	Fund 11/1-11/30 1485-14647 $112,444.14
ACH $35,966.13

Cap	Reserve 11/1-11/30 1165-1173 $23,956.38

TOTAL $261,566.01

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/15/23 00038 11/09/23 OCT 23   202310 320-57200-43100                                     *            6,262.98
OCT 23 - WATER

11/09/23 OCT 23   202310 320-57200-46600                                     *              879.62
OCT 23 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  7,142.60 003479
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/15/23 00060 10/26/23 2023-264 202311 310-51300-48000                                     *               44.10

NOTICE OF MEETING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               44.10 003480

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/15/23 00163 11/07/23 190007   202311 310-51300-31100                                     *              233.75

OCT 23 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             233.75 003481

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/15/23 00076 6/15/23 200414   202306 320-57200-46100                                     *            3,168.00

ANNUAL SWITCHOUT
8/28/23 201119   202308 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21

AUG 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
8/28/23 201127   202308 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02

AUG23 MAINT AMMEND TO EXT
10/28/23 201614   202310 320-57200-46200                                     *           22,631.55

SEP/OCT LANDSC MAINT SVS
10/28/23 201665   202310 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03

OCT 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   44,419.81 003482

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/23 00062 10/31/23 103123   202310 320-57200-34500                                     *              375.00

5 HOURS 10.31.23
JASON FREELAND                                                    375.00 003483

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/23 00018 11/01/23 303      202311 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,593.33

NOV 23 - MGMT FEES
11/01/23 303      202311 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

NOV 23 - COMPUTER TIME
11/01/23 303      202311 310-51300-31300                                     *              750.83

NOV 23 - DISSEMINATION
11/01/23 303      202311 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

NOV 23 - WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/23 303      202311 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .21

NOV 23 - SUPPLIES
11/01/23 303      202311 310-51300-42000                                     *               30.25

NOV 23 - POSTAGE
11/01/23 303      202311 310-51300-42500                                     *               12.00

NOV 23 - COPIES
11/01/23 303      202311 310-51300-41000                                     *               38.97

NOV 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,684.59 003484

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/22/23 00179 10/31/23 103123   202310 320-57200-34500                                     *              375.00
5 HOURS 10.31.23

ABBEGAIL MARIE HARRIS                                             375.00 003485
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/23 00178 10/31/23 103123   202310 320-57200-34500                                     *              375.00

5 HOURS 10.31.23
RICKY LEE JONES                                                   375.00 003486

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/23 00168 10/21/23 3311814  202310 310-51300-31500                                     *              978.23

OCT 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    978.23 003487

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/23 00063 11/01/23 135990B  202311 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

NOV 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003488

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/23 00177 10/31/23 103123   202310 320-57200-34500                                     *              375.00

5 HOURS 10.31.23
CHARLIE W PHILLIPS, JR                                            375.00 003489

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 62,865.08

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               62,865.08

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village COD
Utility Schedule

Clay County Ut/lityAuthority

Account # Service Address OCt-23

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 670.94
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 272.57
00215602 3968-l EaglC Landing Parkway $ 179.00
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 192.22
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,282.28
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,395.03
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 166.82
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 145.98
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 126.18
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.18
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 247.62
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 114.27
00233750 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 168.47
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 30.54
00556739 1294Autumn Pines Drive $ 53.88
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 101.62
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 597.80
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 94.78
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 55.67
00589665 1003 Oakland Hilis-Recllrr $ 29.75

$ 7,142.60

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 6,262.98
001.320.57200.46600 $ 879.62

$ 7,142.60

\



.-,- "i"u', ' "} i'7(? ('}!¢) jt'm'zh"jµ iQcmd rviikiLih'fvE?g'f"t, 1?!¢'H-iAa 'l)!¢kN
[2/12]

I')' ,:)
'),,'""\

PAd.9£- ai.iit m {m
1')z€.' zNeb tzt Yz"t"&'v:',c.:|t§:¥"k?ii|j¥y,(y't't:

'Ui',))))':)' 1' loum !\':{'Hy{jay -- j:n(j:ky, tiam-tijm's !'lmue: ')()'1 -j!,)U-":t999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00213095
DISYICT
Service Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Ministry of% JAeter
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 . E t k . a

Landscape irngahon is limited to one day per week during

'U))±:c-"g-)^ U""I)UI)(lQj))))-)))-)'j:))))x)·')))I))))7))R)-)A)±I) :::::',':,t::|:,!d,:)"'* Knowyourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0,00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $670.94 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70785051 1.5 11/03/23 35 28472 28753 281 Your last payment of $624.58 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92

'

10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 87.5 X 0.92 $80.50
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 29.2 X 1.79 $52,27

Tier3 164.3 X 2.71 $445.25

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $670.94
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $670.94

Please return this portion with payment

)
z:)'f :e

""
'A 2 qy"G a @ i a S # e t "'""—- ~

,,,,.:
.,

,S' '""t');j"""$,,
Clay County t.jti!)ty iluEiiorii-y Bill Date 11/09/23

'/ ,,"
i;' I' .)" j'

'jj, ')) 3 )7(1 Old Jennings l'!tiaci Current Charges $670.94

I) G"
<m¥g.. i

"' !'j'1ici¢:j){g|?urg, 1"ioricia 32CUI Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23
'"'--tji'Y. au"N-"i" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095 Total AmountDue $670.94

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" '" "" """' ")"' '±)k))lm)O))r

,
"S)" )"'""'

" """ ""' """ " "'^"="'"" '" " "±"" " 'JJ U)/JJ):y ^ " "

~ " " ""

AYC1108B 2000000802 27/2
'hiUB|¢U{l\1!"Il|['¶'l¶[]II||h§¶¢|Il|'[lBl[f|§¶DjVtgtRV|h6UBUlB¶

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MJDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0021,30¶5 ¶ HC05530000 00001JE,70¶'4 0000000 1,1302023 0 0



, ,jy 'i""",',,: ') '! "'7(} (')j¢| jcu"mhy;s 1¢o:zci. Mi{!(jl¢'h{u'f\. |?j¢-yrAhz '!m)(ig
[3/12]

' " N) " ""' I"hvi cc 'i'it:i¢' u s un the ivc'h m' Y^vcm?|U'ui"iiity,{pg'j'g

))))j},'))""' |'")oiu's: fvy(bg'y[]tg.v'
--

!?i'ichz:j, !|an'z-'?pEn P!-aouc: 'N)'1' -.-?'/2 - 1)!!9

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00213119
g=cATddress:

3988-i Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
q-- -- k 'If '~µn¥-" 'k '%

—
t *

" '= "" ')" ' %Y ' "' " " " """ ' ' T" ))J " '" " ')V " " " " J " " " m ' :<"' m ' ""

% In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

,Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

C)I)IIUUI)))Uj))U))9Ij)I)7U)I)))))))-)'.Q)-))))-)) !::::::,t::!:i!d,:)m'p Know your day at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $272.57 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

56081900 1,5 11/03/23 35 14458 14592 134 Your last payment of $233.02 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 87.5 X 0.92 $80.50

Proration Factor: 1,1667 Tier2 29.2 X 1.79 $52.27
Tier 3 17.3 X 2.71 $46,88

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Depos it Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $272.57

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $272.57
Ill ~h -'Ik-' -' 'lllkr" --m u'- ·-- — If " '· q a film —-—'·-'~f- -I -Id

Please return this portion with payment ("
_ , --

~. j mw

"jjjjj. ':f'i"jjj
'I, C:iay Couriiy Liiih'i.y E"1ui: |'!onh! Bill Date 11/09/23

j )'
¶- ) J 3 !7(1 Old jenninys t'Zoad

"

Current Charges $272.57
""J),' .)1))' ))"" Middlebut'g, I'lcwtcia 320613 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23

""'n'}/" im'i's-§:·"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119 Total Amount Due $272.57

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530624

3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

" "'"":"" ")"" Uiju))ju""'u^'""""" """'""" "'" " '" " ' " " "_^" " ') '" "
'

"{1"UIIUjjj f" '"""
" ""'" "' ""

m . -^ - . - _- ."- Ai " . /. .

. _ . -- . . . . . x

AYC1108B 2000000803 27/3
0Mµ|hµlU'l4[hldnmqdU[IMBU[¶MrlhvB!j[

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

01121,31,1,¶ 3 P1C05530E,2'4 U(JOU02?257 0C10(10UO 1A3(12023 0 (I



., 'j:""' ';"":'
;";'

,.,
3 i ",7{', (. Jie! JL:si2?in!}'g Rch.9£j, M j{ldh.i|mV:, l"f|cg£'ii|:.E .42t,)(iti

[4/12]

)' J' F--:<)
'?"j ""' Ph:am.: visit us Ut'k tlu: 'it'c'h :u 1v'NvmAy'm"i|)ty.orjq

"('I)I.j))'j:':

)-iom"s: !iAuncj:zy
-- l'i'ichy, ?'i:un-5|gnz l"jmnv: !)(.""|-.:t',""7.--f"f'}',?l)

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00215602
gs=cATddress:

3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

'"'"" ' "

"
"' ",

" "" "" '"" ) ) """±) _
"" "" In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Ministry of

ti& 'Meter
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Wethodist, we are collecting non

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsage perishablefood items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 t 7 . P I F

Landscape irngation is limited to one day per week during

CuU)I[))i))Ij17III)))j)j))II)))))))))))))))' :'))))) !::::i::,t::::i:d,:)m'0 Know yourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $179.00 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
""" "" " fee Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

48011409 2 11/03/23 31 4244 4277 33 Your last payment of $208,99 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 10/13/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 33.0 X 0,92 $30.36
Proration Factor: 1.0333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $179.00

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $179.00

Please return this portion with payment

_,/ ,,
'("ji t:Ot'.j)"

, Ch',' County' i ilitAy Auµ}o,'iiy Bill Date 11/09/23
|:)

')"'

- 1"'3
") '): 31 7jolci Jemnings i'Zoac) Current Charges $179.00

jj CI" j,:) :" M iciciiebuy-j, Flot'icia 32tj0t9 Current ch?rges Past Due ffter 11/30/23
' "'""'.i'}-. ,u'·,'\'-'- '

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602 Total AmountDue $179.00

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

,y> m'"""" ' '"'" """"" '" "'")" "" """ "

O:Ilu"jjjj) "'m"' """" " ^" """"" ' " '"'" ' "" " '"
g " """ " " "'""'""' ,)) "))"9=ijj)j

" "'"" "" '"m "' " '"""

> -m<—'-t
._ ... . jy - Is" &m?

_ . _. &m_ . - - -

AYC1108B 2000000804 27/4
'[j{U[vBf[|ll"Il[['j'[|[¢|l|IfUtD{It|¶[R!U0f[¢0DliUDjHihBBtfU[j|

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0021,5EJJ2 4 NC05530E,32 0DOD01,?¶00 0000000 1,1302023 0 0



,,..'.-'1,j;i )'":',', .

:3 i'76 OM .jcmuti!,¢s 1Mzc), Mi&jlci"yui: !!,, ])Ioe'|&'] :Sj.MiA
[5/12]

." ,? iU) ".: , ':, !"I{,u?s{_' vIsit' ¢,ZBi ou tizt: v,'eh t'z [- fa- t'v M'AJU'tu"l)iyy.En'!.i

"")), jj 'I '"·--'," i'!n[§?'s: AtmAav --
):'nd:qy, !'mm-"1mk ighou¢.3: ')(j"t U7:Z--I)'pg)e)

' "7 i 'I) Yjjj""" '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer #: 00220803
g,=cATddress:

3973 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Ministry of% 'Meter
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishablefood items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

(OI)4)")'J""U-))I)J)3)"),)))))))))U-I),,)))>I)i()!)')))))))"^)j)")I7)))))I)aIj)I*') =':,t::t:!d,:)me, Know yourday at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $192.22 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Wake checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68417690 1.5 11/03/23 35 7173 7271 98 Your last payment of $154,12 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 10/13/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 87.5 X 0.92 $80.50
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 10.5 X 1.79 $18.80

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $192,22

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $192.22

-%-

·
--' % - "—-'—--' 4 —'——-—-)

Please return this portion with payment

-,''jjy .
'j'."!.:'!)")',""',,,

Ckiy Ccmi"ity Ut)lily l'iN'"'orii"y Bill Date 11/09/23
:"

I"'

, -"")
"), ):

,

3,1 76 Oki Jennincjs 1"7o:'ui Current Charges $192.22

",sj
, jjt ty ,.jJ:"" ? jidd)M}Ur!), Florida :32(]C?7{ Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23

"tu7jj .;',"J'-'. '
"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803 Total AmountDue $192.22

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530008

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

" "mm=g " " " " " 'k%m|) ' """" "" '" " "" "
,

" ' ' ' V" " ^ " " ~ "%@SV

)"' "'""' " "' "^"" )"f))) OO).gij) ¢)J' ,i(
, , ~

"
'

,, ,_ _ .. ,. j f),=jj .A'
_
hj'""jj-_- '

-- __.-

AYC1108B 2000000805 27/5
'0flt|Bl[llU|"0U[t'U'![[fIj¢[i¢l|l[¶[0f[j60¢jEv0eU[E§UtB0Uh¶0¢0¶

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002208113 3 HC05530006 000(101,¶222 0000000 b1,302023 0 0



,

.,.j;S" """".';"-" i i'76 (.}R) ,)c:uuMjy |?.-otq<l, 7V!l(hi!€..:|gqu"fi:, }?i{n'|{);r. "i2fHili
[6/12]

"" J]%

""' '!: )"
, i'lt'aze vFsit m vu the \"rC

j'g ,U 'iz'ii"?t',¢'!y[p'tyt!j|[i.',€'7t"!'
.' /
' =u" "%,, '

T P
'

h'

/
"' < 7

'") jj=
", "J ( !<pu!'su '"AuutLzV §:i'i{|a',', !^),ZFR "?|UhE i}hor}(': ')(: s ":t;':-'t 5j)y)

"('Li i ,,,
\' ' '

~-'——+ Ik

——— ————-'——
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00229064

g=cATjdress:
3979 2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

4 'k -41 4k ~'--P

%

"
In cooperationwith The Good Samar'tan M'nistry of

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.
70003696 1,5 11/03/23 35 18920 19312 392

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $61.50 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 58.3 X 1.70 $99.11 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 87.5 X 5.04 $441.00

Tier3 145.9 X 6.53 $952.73 donation can make a difference.
Tier 4 100.3 X 8.37 $839.51

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

(:-)_])77)t)).))'),))):'Y)):)")z'-|)!)j';"l)):,':))))))')):6)j
-

2ItO)-)'7j-))7|)),- ) ) :::::i:'g!,t:t:d,:i:d,:)m'q Know your day at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $2395.03 by 11/30/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late

""" -
" "" ""

"
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $2356.10 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

on 10/13/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
www.clayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $2,395.03
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,395.03

Please return this portion with payment ))))Ulj)1)It)) - ), - — -__-£"_- r —-. -. Z=%

.--— )
-" ":."y

,

Cijf fjz'":..,,,
, . , , . ,

,,.' u-' Jj '"'"U., (':iay Cou"i'fy i 1iih¢'y Au"iiorh'y Bill Date 11/09/23
)i" I)'

i), =
1'| '):

3 170 Old Jennit"iys t'toaci Current Charges $2,395.03
}"""·.. 4'Jw): "L'y("

p,, )cici!Mut'g, Fj(-)nda 2"?(")613 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23
" '?l')'2'"_

,(q,j\'-'· :""' ' '
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064 Total Amount Due $2,395.03

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

,
"" " """" "' ""i""", '".""" '.:'

.~
JJ ))))))" "µ"'"')" " ^ "M"")n "'" '" "" "'" " '" " ' ""' V" ) Ai 7)""')JJU ) " " "" '"" """)

AYC1108B 2000000806 27/6
4uhµ f u4 Brlq MihNl u D|M[¢M01HMMhr¶

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRTSE FL 33351-4761

00122¶0E,U 2 HC0553001,0 0000?3¶503 0000000 11302023 0 0



""j:' ') '""":"'
-

3 |'7(? Old Jc:t"m.n'q!:s iMzcl, )1,'ii{I[i!¢'|:m¥:2, j'?j[µE"iq: |¢'E !)2tYit3
[7/12]

"' "'
,
JI)

'

'
" |'f,'uv'c' i'i,$it ui oh

t!ZC' 'tveiu N bt',Y'<Y,('!fb)g2t;!itb'.tbg'|"i

'""".. A)' "A': ' i'h'biu'µ: : ?v|t}n(!:u,'
..

i':n(jzqv, timn-fipm I'he'me: ')(!·O--:!')'"2," S')')')
""'L·;n' ,","

,

,':"y'-"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00230632
g=cATdd,e,,,

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

% In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Nlimstry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist,we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.
74320712 1.5 11/03/23 35 3797 3838 41

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $61.50 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 41.0 X 2.54 $104.14 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1,1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

:z.UrI"))j))U))"7"l)))),37tj1)')f))1"))))"("')"))))j~")» ))"")I)) jij t)) !::::i:'g!,t:t:t:i?d, :)m'¶ Know your day at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5.07 $0.00 Please pay $166.82 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
.

-
"

_
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $144.93 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Repovts are sent by email, online at

www£layutility.org/wqr/VVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $166.82

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $166.82

tr'klk m' · ' ' ' % t 4

Please return this portion with payment ""

_ -,F )q)I)>)" ))),""'-',,
,.,j, g"t- "Ui',l}')l,,

Clay County ijiil)'hj Aulhority Bill Date 11/09/23
I)'

)""

, & j
"""),

,'))

3J O!C1 ,Iem",ings l--icac! Current Charges $166.82
":-,')7'. tlj), )p A ' Micidleburg, F'loiic,ia 320 13 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23

"cjj)'Y )tj']'i'm'"?""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632 Total Amount Due $166.82

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530013

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank
Route Group:26

"

I _
m

,',

,"""i"'UUIjjjj ,,
"

_

" '" " "
__ -- _)lj" N)j|OiQ)u '

-

AYC1108B 2000000807 27/7
'UIUUl¶l0[{[|"j¶|{'V'UUiI¶BI|lf¶U|t¢['[I§ljt$f§B¶E600R{|yrlIB[d[

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

IIOE30E,32 2 HCDS53D01,3 000001,E,E,D2 0000000 11,%2023 0 0



, ,
,:' "i """", '3 i'76 old ju"$nihu!s !Omc1, I]]{jl)!t"|"gE€y'f¢, l!j€yg'i{)3g 3Ey(j(N

[8/12]

).'
,.."" )=

' t)".,,, '
!'Js.:ase c'lsic us oui ihc ',vc: ,!"u

t'zi uuvvmtiy¢m|ii'{',{.n"{t

":')),I))) ,,J')':'." i icnu's: M(p!l{jay - l"i-iAizy, S!ain·-'i))nz 'i')mm't: j')(jEp -7)'Z--5999
"" ' i'} ,'U' NY>"

&'4·—' %k

—'
k 'r =m=m¶=m=m

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00230638
ISTRICTBervice

Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015
"'

'
' '="--·"

'
*· -- -——·—Lt————· =mm=F==m==m

% In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist,we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishablefood items for local families in need,
72741390 1,5 11/03/23 35 2399 2448 '49

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $61.50 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 49.0 X 1.70 $83.30 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 5.04 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 6.53 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier 4 0.0 X 8,37 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.18 . . p p . g .Landscape irngation is hmited to one day per week during

,j)j)U):tz))))UI:)U))))j)j)]j))))")))I)j')))))):)j))) :::::i::et::f,:i:dn;jie. Know your day at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $145.98 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. uake checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $120.77 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0,00 10/13/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

www£layuti|ity.org/wqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904m272·5999

1

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $145.98

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $145.98

C ·-— r '" ~' —t — 4f—- — — -lllllf m. nj=x \=#u

Please return thisportion with payment
I

"'" I)--—-"^
i :.' u i j u"" i 'Uj',¥ " 'lj " z ?'))U) €, "'-

__',,',jj,"'C. 'i-j'i'.'",'";'j",",,\

(:|:ZY,County Uli!i',y Aiitl tOl'l\{ Bill Date 11/09/23
,"

/1"

, Jj) 'I): i: 3 17(1 Old Jennings I-ioacj Current Charges $145.98
):))j,U)y J

:')/ Mci("ti(-j|juuj', i"iz i'it:ia 32(JM) Current Ch?rges Past Due ljfter 11/30/23
""" t'}' jj,,i'- - Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230638 Total AmountDue $145.98

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530015

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation
Route Group:26

)" "
I' " " )-"__-|))))jj1)1)"^='))-')) '.^ '"-""' ' ") .) " ") ""

" 7-__ "'")""' ' ' "t Oo)))Uj"""")'"""'±))"'
'

)")'7
AYC1108B 2000000808 27/8

4tm%Ml||m4MH%lqlHlh[rohlBUd|HB[hN

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00230430 1 HC0553001,5 000001'15¶8 0000001J 1,1,302023 0 [J



,,,.,
,',,"{ """" ,',:.,- jµ|""(p OM ,|cnet|'z!,?y ilciA, N|klc.)h:|'µu?'l,}, |-?!eyn(h? '")ZMR'1

{9/12]

,." ,,""

lij)
'")'"", ]>h-,r:<' G,'!'y)(

u4 19§2 i"h" V\u h A vua1t,c hgym!|Ay.oii4
' '), ljj) ,,"" " t"|oigk'$¢' vi{pEz{jgy l:ti{{:u', 2'|?'u%'g 'ipzu 1Umnc': 9(1'1 :"i";'z 'i')')')

" t:i/j'}' :µ

k

1",""\i.'i ;3'

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00230640
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

q-..m '4'h, * —----. IK klk "·'·%11 4 ·%r h t IN 411 ~hr~- —t~w=m

g' " " " " "~ W ' " ' "" """ ')
'

)
"

"
' m j

" " "' F M P H

) _ .

In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Ministry of
% [eter

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.
58535800 1.5 11/03/23 35 13185 13210 25

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $61.50 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 25.0 X 2.54 $63.50 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference,
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $L18 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

(gmlj) U-. ,--..I:'))U)I))O)))))I)))U))'ty)),)I)))U))) !::::i:g!,t::),:?d,:)me. Know yourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5.07 $0.00 Please pay $126.18 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $119.08 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier i 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

www£|ayuti|ity.org/wqr/VVQR.pdf,or at our office, To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $126.18

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $126.18

k t If 'Ik — -'+ * 4

Please return this portion with payment CII ac.., .. . . c

-"-^,
,'::. 'Cl

..

'[:"i');'))
,,,, C!av' County Uuji}:'i l\uthorl!y Bill Date 11/09/23

4" ;' '
' " '·',

i')'
:1'

. "'")1
')1 "i' 31'76 Olci Jem']ilit-!s Road Current Charges $126: 18

I)- Jl)j7 ,j)
"""

Micid!eMirg, Florida 320Gt"l Current Charges Past Due After 11/30 23
' '-') Y "),,'t.'i"""'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230640 Total Amount Due $126.18

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
~=V~ ' " "_ ' ""_)

" ump I IV &'r% m))) ,'
' " - W L7/|E—— . -IN- " NN"~" "'" " " " "k _

&,L. ' ^iugjyl 0Ajjy " ::'":: ,:: :z ?9"

_
'

,

"
_

" ,

, p W , . ,

- , ,.

,
..

:, . , ,.., . .. . . ..· /M" 'g _ . -
MM - -_

AYC1108B 2000000809 27/9
'¢?UU{tkj|lUl"ll[['h'lD[[l¢||UtlI[|h{'[0nljIfq¶B6vUBU¶UlUUhiH¢U¢

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

(10230e,uo 5 NC0553001,h uoucnato 0uciuouu ll3112Ch23 a a



,:',j:" '))'""ju"
·,

3 l7(} C"A .icnuinfj7i !l,O:Zri, M i¢.h!k:(p{n'|}, l':|€y!"i{);q. 3 jl{}(iA
[10/12]

"' ""' µj) """""' pji'¢'z'i[' vklt us ii9b ti?€" Vc'Ciji i'zi" ti'YvY.4,',i'|tj)"EF["!!|Y vmrp;
="' ).,? i6.- ,j);.i' 7'1otn's: mjolmay ' i'iid:ry, 8zm'i "iyu i'hom': ')(!·'1..-:g.',7':l.'-'j')'}',)

"""/u' k""i"\"Z"""

ew——~'ln-·h — —#4k·--·—~'m^—-— ·% -4lm Ik +—m·#lf+ fr

~Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00230641
gf=cATjdress,

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
g fh —Ik--" · 4 ilk 'FI · ·—— "Ik t —'r ~

-Mr t St -'r - r~ Ill +—~,k

)
/¢7'"' "" ' ' y "vj%M M "' "J W' " " "«7' -m " " " ' J V~"""=-JW '-N)) ' ' ¥ P *

% In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist,we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage perishablefood items for local families in need.
70003711 1.5 11/03/23 30 2009 2011 2

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $61,50 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 2,0 X 2.54 $5.08 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg,FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

{>-. .I7):.--1II)))iI)))))j))))))))))I)))))U)))II)))) !::::i',':,t::|,::d, ;jm" Know yourday at www,sjrwmd.com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139,28

Consumption Charges 2.0 X 5.07 $10.14 Please pay $217.18 by 11/3012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
": J<: " t% " "' g" " " '" «"' "" LM :«I

".I' " ' ' ' ' : " ' ' "g" "" ' " " ' ", 7 '"' 'y " fee. Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $328.68 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

www£|ayuti|jty.org/wqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office, To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $217.18

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $217.18

Please return this portion with payment IQ em

--)')i>j Lj'j'jj"\, Gl>iy County LJi1P!y µ,i![hol'|! y Bill Date 11/09/23

m"
"t' 'I'

31 713 C))d Jennings i'ioaci Current Charges $217.18
":'))U j),(I

C'J,)'
Midd)etmrg, Tlotic)a 32061) Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23

' k = y . " ' I "9<''"- '?'}' ,\{,'|ji'"-' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230641 Total Amount Due $217.18

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530017

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club
Route Group:26

" Z=")
" '

"— " &' m J " ©7 ""V "'= '"0" "" " " '""" " = " '"""" "

""j))/j)^)'" :" '"" " '" """ '

) '""±U""7s I"'" " " " " " 0@ " ajjjjU " @"µ

_ , _- . .. I
" I—) ~x_E'

- . --_- - i=-- -. . _ . -)- , .) ... - _ -_ -- --

AYC1108B 2000000810 27/10
4¥||µ| v ul[ jrNI¢uhN| ¶ U mI§ErlilddlH404d

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00230E,41i 3 HC055301Jl,? 0000021,71,0 0000000 11,302023 0 0



·,.jjN 'I".,) .,
g 'I ':ui c)lc.) )cnsziizfjs iCciad, !vii{h]ApEu"i:, |-:h)E'i¢h 39j)(r!

[11/12]

"""' 'I)) """"" !'1cizs': visit ui ¢g?y tb" m'b 3't iZ'Zz,'8".',('!,2:y'iiti]ii)'#{Pq'!..;

":3")' tj' ) ,)"J 1--!imrs:' iv'|ipui.|t"u,'
.-

l:'f"id;u, t'Scu'u-fipm )"h,oize: ')(.i"k--:Z.;':Z-' 5')')')
S

". igj-
, ,

, ,, ,',jj "

f'—2-——" ·'4r—- '-—--t ft '—-- - ' #-. .— 'k- IF 'I % k 'F b

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00230642
g=cATddress:

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019
q fill t —P ' " ·'"—-· 'f k'tllllll h' kr ·4m·—— if

—
t- —-.- -.— —hak- --- ~ ~wm

In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Ministry of% ieter
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist,we are collecting non

Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.
69850354 1.5 11/03/23 35 856 862 6

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $61.50 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 2.54 $15.24 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

Cnt))sui',)IjA=jj<))rI)Q3I) ):.))-7""r)).:-|")'3!j")j)".))?)))))')7)))")[')"):iz'))'" )Iu))) :::::i'n':,t::t:i?d, :)"'n Know yourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

f

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28

Consumption Charges 6.0 X 5.07 $30,42 Please pay $247.62 by 11/3012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $230,12 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

www£|ayutility.org/wqr/VVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $247.62

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $247.62

%—-#kkf % 'lllkk t "In —m

Please return this portion with payment ( IJ)I)Q))))_-_ "

,

,..J,S¢
,

c:(}!,':6)""'
Chv Couiilv ljti)i'Ly Ni?!'ot'i1y Bill Date 11/09/23

"""' ' )U '1"' "i

3
17"6

O)ti ,)eu: iin'js" Rg3f) Current Charges $247.62
' -J)',

i)) ,)
t

I') !v]!cjcj!e|jtj!"!j, Floricia 32(M8 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23'"">jiji/2'
i) ,'j·]i'-'""'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642 Total Amount Due $247.62

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530019

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club
Route Group:26

_
).

. ,.

"""" " .")).)
... .

UJJr,1, 0jS: 'jj)j __-. . . _-
"

_ -_ . _- .. ._- JJ a-"? UJJIS " U _, _

AYC1108B 2000000811 27/11
¶lm%µd[m[hldun|h|qd|HlugdHUhDr¶ttu¢d

SOUTH VTLLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00230E,42 0 HC0553001,¶ 00D002U?E,2 0000000 11,302023 0 0



.'.i "" .!)'".'8',"' .) ii' (j ( mi .)i":m"£isg!::s !t.u:.A, yl,§ie.h.(|c: t}u£'fq, !'i€?i'|tj$ .)-M)6i)
[12/12]

', '"'!

) "' "' fp)c'2z'ic ','i'iif ns du iht"' ',i'A :zi ':'i'ivvi' c!Uum|ityAyA'
, ,' i_

',\ '

"\,'), 4tjj) )', )

)!ouh& ;u(md,n' ii ic):sy, t¢,m$ 'Jpm Phrmt-: 'xn
:'g"/"g'."]')"}')

§

'"L'j·7 j\'i'?'"y

'··- - * '-m -

'—
h % Ill

—-
·—·—— ' · ·- -- ,·

·
— -'k fk~'=m

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00235500
g=cATddress:

4108 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950

"
In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of% ieter

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage perishablefood items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

')j"j':'3"4)I:)"U4)-)j))I)y))-))-)j-"))))).)"i)l-j!'l-i.j)-j-,)3)))j))j":j)""'"j,)-),),)))))))I')'U) :::::.:g!,t::¢,:p:d, :)"'. Know yourday at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Please pay $114.27 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58743726 .75 11/03/23 35 2302 2354 52 Your last payment of $123.05 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 25.7 X 0.92 $23.64

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 9.3 X 1.79 $16.65

Tier3 17.0 X 2.71 $46.07

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $114.27

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $114.27

e==- t till ii k 1~A-===a

Please return this portion with payment
_,)—)7),:^37))))))7g?". '

,.:"(K': L:(,it,,':i:':"k.

i' I'.'""' i) "U"'.,, CIeiy County iji,iiity fiu)ori'ty Bill Date 11/09/23

"' I'

i
"""

U

'): J :'i 76 Old ,hmnings) "I')) Current Charges $114,27

"ij))))'Uj .""
Micjc|itbilrG, ('1Oi"iCic 3>_(' -93 Current Charges Past Due ljfter 11/30/23

"
"- j' ,jqj'i\"- Lend A Helping Hand ( If Apµhcable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500 Total Amount Due $114.27

DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

_ _,, ) ,
' 1UIJzajj'

._
"

_-.- .

_"
'

_ . - . - "
' 'y ,m

.)J)JUi) I , .. . . .,.. K
AYC1108B 2000000812 27/12

'UfUU[¶jVl[[|"9Ul|'¶'[D[¶0¶l|6U¢0f[f!'[gUj[6g[h0Ij[DI0v¢BBUUH6Il

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0023551J0 u HC0553l¶SO 000001,1,'427 0000000 11,302023 a 0



,,,.1,}.'{. )"",',;",
'3 i."/'(i CA .,iE'gyn)$'b!y !.?,n:it), AA|((cj|¢: iyu?'!j,, !")m'Rit:t jZt)(A3

" "" ajU
"j, g f4e'as<' '?$'u( us cm tizt' viu'b at i¥'!Y'"c4",[']{3]·'EE¶"E|y(')f',Eyµ'i.!,

'i ij I
"'

' t 1que'4 Me7uj,ty )'Ucj,t'., tAn' '1|7'r !'iionc': ')0"! :'t',u '1')9')
' u:'7j:

F,¢ "{
'i'}:S)}.;:"

4— ··'·· ·-·— ·— —· * Amm '—— —mu' "' 4 A tkfr t ~=p
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254
q-4' ·'11 ildlk '— w -"' ' ' · i t "Ww'- -- -—'Ilk- -'·' 'Flllh 4 'h '-k m7nm

' In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry ofW
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

C:)o7)j)I)))'"))))I7)))l))7)II))))))))UU>I)-)j2U:) !::::i::,t::i,:i:d,:)"'g Know yourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $29.75 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643620 .75 11/03/23 35 1340 1342 2 Your last payment of $75.36 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 0.92 $1.84

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1,79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $29.75
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $29.75

~ 4 '4

Please return this portion with payment

'
I) :j "

.—alj-=l_
-m|

—",j')j'>j .

'.:g ','j)'".,, Gt-iV Coca tty i j7iiitV fUjtl iorii q Bill Date 11/09/23
")" 'i"'

h, " A
")) ")

3,1 76 Ob:l Jenmntjs Fluad Current Charges $29.75
'2"·"'

,.
:' '

,

,,.t:

j ?t'ichi)ebm'g, 1""!oricia 32(M3 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23y?i"i7'}'" 1),iN§:']"'
Lend A Help'ng Hand ( f App 'cable) $0,00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665 Total Amount Due $29.75

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

"
" ' ""I""' """) ' ))iu")jiI))))))U)") '"' ty'

2.
,

." 63' i.- I'. " V

AYC1108B 28532 1 MB 0.561 7000028800 00.0074.0330
NmqhH'UlhMhrmddMHh4hR|hl!BB|D[ '['|l['"[ll|UB§¢i|RUHfk[[q[llgl"|[U[0!j?"0t[EB'[tH'H'lDU['B0l'

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

'm 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

005B¶E,E,S '1 NCOS532254 0000002¶75 0000000 11302023 0 0



,.-:-'j'.' I"'",::, ..

:) f'/("g oh) ..)(:§z$g.ig7}!¶ !tuuu.i, yz,'q;{1{)|.¢-7!"pisg"!,'.,, j?}on£h ¢::l{)(pg

' ':

" Ijj@ "" ',:,"' pis ASA' £'|:t|i i^ UIZ i|ht' tVC)9 A 1/4^YVi,C!tZ: y ui;|iij'sqiEj',
" '"),, Jjj,) )' ' i )8pt$>s k'1{m{),iv |'2iif?zy& A<ue7 'ipz^ i'heuu: ')(j'j z':u, 5"1')9

" i'} Ml g " '"

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
% h '41———"-- ·'fk "-

—··c

""
In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 donatm can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

r"";)':')) )w)-..jO")Ij)I j-j-q )))J)J)))))J))j)'j' :'j))))))) 'U I)) 3::::i:':,t::!:?dn:)"'E Know your day at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $168.47 by 11/3012023 to avoid a $3.00 late

'
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70067265 .75 11/03/23 35 2919 2991 72 Your last payment of $80.38 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 25.7 X 0.92 $23.64

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 9.3 X 1.79 $16.65
Tier 3 37.0 X 2.71 $100.27

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $168.47

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $168.47

Please return this portion with payment )j) -)))) A) J-g) ijf )j)Ov' ")T)" -zR%F

)
:"" ""m") . . =") ; "

--) ._^& --———.,u 4j
.

Q)"i'"j')'j""'.
Clay Counlv Util(1y i!iizlhotify Bill Date 11/09/23;" ':"'j: " "

")' ')

ij'j) j
')',

317U C)lci .Jennings Road Current Charges $168.47
I)'?

, "jjj. (
.,'! h?j(j{i!ebuq], Fluricia :'}2(}(ja Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23

"Q))'2'
.

,,i)'i'N'-"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 Total Amount Due $168.47

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
'"""">^ "" " "^ "" ) ' ",J)#)JJ)Q)"))_" I)))1 ")I

"
,

.'7' " '. Al .ii
.

G

AYC1108B 28531 1 MB 0.561 7000028799 00.0074.0329
iiµ,(dNdhljnh¶hMd$vl[m|§t[[j[hhrlhh|N ¶'mn[h|HMh44MH['|hpµl[liurU[gdhh§BBlhr[

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITED PARTNERSHIP CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
"'

. ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
' " ' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MJDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00C33750 ¶ 11COSS303?3 000DQI,E,D4? 001)0000 1,1302023 D 0



A.C"' "'"""".1.. .'S 1'?6 ohl .|E:n.nis't:)'} !4(g:k€|, Mk:h)l¢tj-?u§'|), !:'|Ui'iE|tr. :j?i)(v3
., ,.,.

·' ':

,
m·)

"" !'"lct'zsic' i'istt us Oh Mc IVC)? :ii"
'i'%",i'FzF.L'|2's: }-'E2zgj£'i:,'.{p|.'i.4

"") A)'j I ,
,'
:'")' :""hmi's' !V|oAav --

':':i"i{j:'ly, t|2'mz--'ii)in i>)mnc: ')M -:g7],-"5')9'j
Y

' {/,'7 }" 't ,",!'""":

q '·—Uf——·-~ "-~'k 411 'ft #1 Ik ~ t' 'h'n' —

-—Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00222067
ISTRICTBervice

Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012
t 41 - —~µRur

— —.— ·-.-.'——~=S==~-w '- —- ·—' 41111~-" '···q = Qt k Alk µ

'4 In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reaciing Usag' perishable food items for local families in need,
71814243 1.5 11/03/23 35 13853 13995 142

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $61.50 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 142.0 X 2.54 $360.68 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock fails back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18 ? . , . 0 .Landscape irngaticm is limited to one day per week during

(f)'-':")II')"7'7"-'))-)·))))">.-1)d):-:)I?j|.)}¢))*1))j)jIj)7U)))))))))).))))')7|))))>)) !::::.:g!,t::l,:,:d,:)me. Know yourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28

Consumption Charges 142.0 X 5.07 $719.94 Please pay $1282.58 by 11/3012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $955.24 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) ' $0.00 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

vvm/v£kyutjljty.org/wqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00,
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,282.58

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,282.58

Please return this portion with payment (

) ))7 I))

)'tj,i'> ;'""-!:j'7)'
",,, Clay C)ouriiv t)li)l2'j /1u|llo['i'1 y Bill Date 11/09/23

))' )'
, .m"

")', '):
3 i7tj Ult-j Jerinings i'7oaci Current Charges $1,282.58

"t)).. Cal .))J" Mj(ic,!k3t)ui"g, i'1or)da 321)U Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23
" '"'-'?'y "i, ,'j'ii°'- " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067 Total Amount Due $1,282.58
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

1/ p ' '" ""jmj "' ")m~ " " ZN7=jaN~y))" ) " j , E' ' "' ' " " "" " "" """" " " " ""' "' h& ' " " " " ~" "" " '" " "" " " " _' " "" ' ""

)j _, .,
"

_ ,_ .. _ .)7jj]] i, ]'7"
. ., _

. = .) _ . . ill : " -'-. jjjx @ "

, _, .

AYC1108B 28530 1 MB 0.561 7000028798 00.0074.0328
$iaji1ii'!!'0f!1t¶'[9'ljBd'I||vb'"|"l!¶E"I||Rj"UI0""!IB'| 'I'|§¢'"[|!{'B'[|i0h0h'f['lQ[[|"|{ulU['""I'6U'U!0'Q'pQ'E"I"

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

W DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N. NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

D02220E,7 2 NC05S3001,2 00001,2&256 lj000000 61,302023 0 0



,.,"y '"""' ,:,, } j"7(j (")|{| ){'g3fgi{p![s itu:A. Mh|d|c'|pm"!q, µ]oE'i<)a "Utj6t'
'

"' My)) '"", "' Ph',m' \'i$ii m nu ifit' 1& A ,K pKd%%j"/.('1tz)'Lifii1tj'.¢yf'!G

'a'". O' )µ .,'-:,,:' )""jouy':'i' Mimchiy -- |;i'id:Ey, t'S:uu-'ipm Phone": '}(}h.-:µ')'"),--')')'j'}
'('{:s'7'}'

'I: i'ij'.' '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed irrigation Route #: MC05531542
q ii -'

fig

- # - -' '--—-— -- —1 4 t I 'mmn

@ In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

(j"r.-d:w-)"j-j " ^^
q

" " j. --" "" ""- ',-,)1 ")j)ji =
) :>:N- / - : :-j

Eastern Standard Time, Know your day at www,sjrwmd,com/
(djj : Aj, j)"'j )" :"1) I) :1Ij-tju I) -)j }- jj ' :) JJdj j) j )) 2 wateringrestrictionsl

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $30.54 by 11/30/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

__
?, f. - ,

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

82790894 .625 11/03/23 35 882 895 13 Your last payment of $26,23 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $18.58 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 13.0 X 0.92 $11.96

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $30,54
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.54

Please return this portion with payment ( OU)f "i

.-'.. '" '\ Cs'/frj;'>,,
j"i" y"" 'U'"'},, Clay County U!iii!'i A[nhorihj Bill Date 11/09/23

.
))' ')"

,
m)) '", 'j,,

31 7{'J Cilcj ,}ennfr]Cp Floacj Current Charges $30.54

"Ij;",) ' 'j,, jj' N!)(]c!)e|-)urg, Florida 320Gij Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23

a,} I'
" ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00502768 Total Amount Due $30.54

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

" """ ))_ _.7"-.) U))N)Ou'))")) ' "'"" '" " ""^" "'"I) ')'± ) "_-"- "') " ',"' '

_

'""" 'i" E." ) : ::'Ill) ,"jj"

AYC1108B 28529 I MB 0.561 7000028797 00.0074,0327
RWNqiiUU[HjUiU||BI§l6VqUA0U[IUigi[0tU|§[[eaD|k¶Q[{!||IB0[BUBB ¶'|HH'|hµdk4qljddqhiqdm§[vBflrhjIDjMjf

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

'"m ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
"d ' 5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

005027kO ? NC0553JSU2 0000003054 0000000 1,1302023 0 [J



, , ,
i;,' "i",:,,

,

) |j(¥ ( )j{j ){'2mii':?3 i?oj 7'jii{j{||{'|yEu |)4 )"|oe i¢t,¢ ')')()(yR
[1/2]

·." ,'/'

^
". ""' Ph:ase vi. iit us tn'j i|'H: iiu:b :zf vp iA^A,',€'la.yi.ui! iu,',o'?'i'}

J ,'

L),, )

j
; "

,,.

'";)1

f'huu"i" !vlum!:iv "·
!"i'i("):ky, $|?mk-'i|'yE'n j'!'Hm(" 'j()·'i-.:)':7'7,-'";')')')

"" ' } ",j'\'\i'sm'

q -HR #k --—·-—· q q =r==m
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929
th —m— -'w—-—ilk · th ' " -·" % 'k ' r t/lk

-·In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry ofEE 1M,t,,
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reacjing Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

()I)U~-U:.))3))2:j:)I))Iµ))I-")-"%::'"@zli'k")I4U))))))7")37)")""))!I'.)?)j"j"t"7)Uj)I))) ::::::;t::¢,:i?d,:)me, Know yourday at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $55.67 by 11/30/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643619 .75 11/03/23 35 179 207 28 Your last payment of $37.26 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 25.7 X 0.92 $23.64

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 2.3 X 1.79 $4.12
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $55.67

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $55.67

Please return this portion with payment T))) """"" Si)2) : "

.
)ro~ '9']j_% ujgy'j"'; "

)
"'- >)

,,,;"jS.. i':"u)), Chv County (Ji)hiy ,A[jmol'iTY Bill Date 11/09/23
))" i)""

i ,"')
'j, °':,

31 76 Old Jen!)ir]qs ?'Icijc1 Current Charges $55.67
"

));- "'I)) j),!' iv', j('"jc!:eburfj, t-'1oric!a 32cjf38 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30 23
""n -JA "". '" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637 Total Amount Due $55.67

Route #:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

'""" " "
. )__

".-..
. . _ , Il.l

J)J:("J)))) .
"

- _-.. .. -- "
,

' 'i !, ",,!y. ?j, N, G,
r

^

AYC1108B 28528 1 MB 0.561 7000028795 00.0074.0326
i,ii,i0iihr,Ul[Ui¶a[f[[VfBj¢|t[0j!R[ltB[jiiht[b'Ul{UB{"µD'U[l|l ¶hN[hµMm4MNhFµ'"|?rg[rh'mhId

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
':'W 5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

,
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0058%37 0 ncoss:mu d000005sl7 0d001j00 1,1302023 0 0



...µ K'-¢ """""' :3 i7ti ( }jf} |'{-jnultuis !Mui, m it.!d|¢'l}uu¢3 j"lhyf"i¢|jk jZU()t1
[2/2]

",' "

jl)
u"' " !yi,",e¶c vi4t h ,

'(UB
j)LC fi j'jy At %G KviA l:zyui ii§tvn'n (',,, .

-d "©% i
'

/
A ' y

):l;j)))j))j t hmt"s: fVhpie(jy i) ijzty, :i',z,u "iyn l'fmnz.: : !)(}'.£..);!'}"':{'.-'-.5'ji.y9

Cf tl 4lht -'r ¶lrm¶===~— 41 —Mmp¶r=m?m

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

·
In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

'»)))))7II-)" ")II)I)I'UOIj))))))))))))i)')))))'-)'-'j:)"' !::::",'g:,t:t:l,:i:d,:)"'1 K'ow yourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $94.78 by 11130/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

87777243 1 11/03/23 35 1026 1074 48 Your last payment of $78,27 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $46.45 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 43.2 X 0.92 $39.74
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 4.8 X 1.79 $8.59

Tier 3 0.0 X 2,71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $94.78
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $94.78

q'-.. -·- 'fllkllh lffllk- -- "-— — YI® ~ 'Ill 'In t 4

Please return this portion with payment
Ul j)l I "ic?r")")"")

'
"J=i«:m)>'_ )_-y.)- "|7.': -r"7' ': : ";:.jAj:).:q,)) 'i- -'

_,s':jjj -
!'!'|..{'""')')

'"\ Clay Countv U'tlliiv ilui !'](')[ilv Bill Date 11/09/23
i" i)" m'Z ") ')"

3170 Old ,]en{l:|jyS F?oaci Current Charges $94.78

" '")" C)") jj;t' i\aic|d!(-3bur{|, !"1ot'icia 321)CRJ Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23
'Gj7',;

,,,7','j '-'-"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECDC) DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589635 Total Amount Due $94.78

Route #:MC05560746
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
'"""""""" "" " "" " """ " '"""" ')))IN))))-y't" )" y""UU: ") ." "))'""S """"' ""' "" "" ' ' i) '), -,

ee%"iyjjj) f7
_ .

AYC1108B 28528 I MB 0.561 7000028796 00.0074.0326
28528/2 uI9U[|IH |liad] IN 16H hh |Mml|qurh[[UflhrB

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

11050%35 '4 HC05SL,07U 0001JQ0¶4?0 0000000 1,1,302023 0 0



,
,i;"" ','"",;',,

,

'5 in t ih! |en3"2ngj}c !¢om'i, Mh'ie)h: i"puz"!}, !:'i€'yn(h ')'Zt!(N
[1/3]

""' I) ""' "" ]"|{,'t,?st: : vis:it. us tM thjvich :'tt "it'v'viz'.€:|iz)'€yi"|!ii-j,'.[>E"|;t

" ;!' A" ii I-)' )'!otu's' FV|{"?ns|kzy
-

j;]'hf?qy, t,atiz 'J|7§'fb )'m2{': 'IM -'") j"g, S')'?')
"' i:'j ,' · t

i' :1" "
' "" / '7 ,jU'Y,·i,"'."'

~ '-—·

'
— ^—"~ tllhr—"— r-~ '- —'

··—
.~N='===aF=m=m4 Jr h

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
qp 'Ik If —-···.

% dlh 11
-· -m -4 j'f -h~v'— ——%"— .-IU

'-'-··
EE In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'teading Usage perishablefood items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

C,,))? )) lj 'U-)):)'j7)))3)LQ)-'-)§"j|g"'jj))))3):I:')I):..--,-<.-,-,))µj),)'.)')£),";)")·)"?I): )):'j)) !::::i::et::|c:i:dn:)me0 Know your day at www.sjrwmd.cornl

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $53.88 by 11130/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

69806737 .75 11/03/23 35 991 1018 27 Your last payment of $46.17 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 10/13/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 25.7 X 0.92 $23.64
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 1.3 X 1.79 $2.33

Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

{ Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $53.88

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $53.88
tl t-— -·" — -'— 4 t t 41 'If F'4lff X'f -%-tllfP- *

Please return this portion with payment ) y'f")j )%))--""" ,^>· V i E Mb "" µ 2,) 7-$ " S

'"
m_)l,r '"«

..-i"z'f ai/',1,":,::,.
I','")"'" L)' 'u ') Clay County Uti!i'ty Au!!'!oriiV Bill Date 11/09/23

,': 'i" C"')" I: ii :]'1 7Ci Old Jennine's: µc)ac"! Current Charges $53.88

I), U)j' jy Micjc!l'Aurg, i'|Ori{-i;-Z 370611 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23
" {j)j ),rj'\i"' """"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739 Total Amount Due $53.88

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

"" """" '=" ""'"""""" '"'"" ")')-) "") """"J}OIdjj]hI)"I"")°)-
.

""__.))-±)-.'.'"". "S") ' """""" '" '"' "'). """'" ) ")li -"" YJJ)')))"J " " "
-._

) "' .' )±

AYC110 8B 28527 1 MB 0.561 7000028792 00.0074.0325
i,i&7[ih,,a[U6l|Vl!¶|!|Bfh0Qt06DUlgfjtIt[t|0Uf0jtfllIjBljE¶¶6I 4'1Hmf|dmdiN[MH%iqUMMBj¶rhlrjuhr[

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

"m 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
'E »' SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0055673¶ 3 KSOS553kS7 0000D05388 0000000 1,1,302023 0 0



, jV
"i">/j ") f7(} ( )j{| )t'1if"g)n!ic Po:u'l fvi){j<)h'j-µm"tt j'?|(gt'j(h'E ""¢2U(AI

[2/3]

:' "' J?)
""""

" 1'!¢:?z$'¢-: vIsh. lbs iPh3 i"!u: t,ve)"y :u
b'I-EYt'Y.L'|zz:Y't.!t'i.|1Ej'.£'.jk'j":

"i!'., Jc' ,Jj "1'^·)'
i"!¢:mE's: Mtuiil:zv -

ll'1c!zay, !tmn-'.jiyuk .i'1i,cns.:,: !}(|'i-,Z,)'}-{'·!'i')'m}!)
'

' 1{f g '] ',{ "NOl: ."

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742

Fia In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Ministry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current

"Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reacjing Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.
88835384 1 11/03/23 35 63 63 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $30.79 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 2.54 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4

,

0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.18

Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

1'#":;A'k)U)')"Q)'))^)"UI')))U))))))).))zU)"G):j))).j).'{,-I:I37-/?j3<)I)}-)j)'I7)).I))I-) SI) !::::i:':,t:t:j,:,:d, :)"" K'ow yourday at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $69,65

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5.07 $0.00 Please pay $101.62 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
" " ' """

"
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

"
'""

- ).-C"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $108.66 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 10/13/2023,
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
, ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onhne at
wv\Nv£|ayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $101.62

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $101.62

Please return this portion with payment I)) QJJ") ))i)J" 'w):j."i),,,, ))jav,Coui1)) Lji.i!1) Aujority Bill Date 11/09/23

" i!

"1(I
:"'

"" '217tj Old ,i.mnirjc D
i'-?Oi,C1 Current Charges $101.62

'"":' t y:_I )
"'I'

y|i{i(}|e|jur{}, t'"!')ri(i3 t-i2tj 3iS Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23
'"JJ?'j' )j;'ji""..'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECDD Customer #:00589114 Total Amount Due $101,62

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26
' "" "

'
<ML""' '

)/) 'cm "" "" "" " "" ' ' '" Q'W ,7""" V %')W'~ _ " ' " " m " " ~%= " " ""' ' " " " " W &' " " " " -I "" '

jv " "" " """"' '"' "

" "

, , _ . _
UJlit,' :5 : :z: z,"

. .I. ^//: ,

"
. ._ __j . _ ,, _

k1 : "u"l!|~g]-j ) 4
_ ,m ..

AYC1108B 28527 i MB 0.561 7000028793 00.0074.0325
28527/2 ¶Uul{it[[[|udl fN|MiMhiqdll|DaudHddmh[jf

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

D05B¶1,1,U Ej 11C055E,D?42 000001,01E,E 0000000 b1,302023 0 0



'",j"" """":' j !7(1 (.}|[| ')E,:§'u'znu?> !2o:zt.i. Mi{.)C!|£2|}SPk"!Z, NOi.'iei:i '")Zt)ti!S
[3/3]

,,."",)"

Jj
' ')""",,

PR::csc ','At'. us ou the "vAu tU. vvv^sr,clayf.n fi4tyNcH'i)

' j, J %" ')"
,

,,) ,$j ffot2f'T %;1zpg[[|tj"y !"z'ic)z'y, t{an"8 'ji'm'y l'"bc'mc': ')(|"j :uz S')')')
' gi t,, ,, U" t k " "'

" '-i k .'«: n' '

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
t ¥ k %r—-' ' ' Wi'lllk' ' "# µ 'hr %· · #' " k ' —'lm 4t qlk —'- - If

——·—"
t

ta
V " " ' .M"' ' " ' ""mv"' ""

_

' "aw " ' ' ' "' "" "

S

" ~y%, "n "Ny = ^ M m W M

",
In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Ministry of

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" perishable food items for local families in need,

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 . # p k . V .Landscape wngation is hmited to one day per week during

C.m).4ldu-'--s Q,K.--)>7)-)'-))I"j?iT4Fiqj'i3 'jjjjjjj))) -)7w)))')))"=Ij)))r-)"x) !::::.:ng!et:Ep!dn;jme. Know your day at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $567.80 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

72979832 2 11/03/23 35 6833 7096 263 Your last payment of $219,19 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 10/13/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 140.0 X 0.92 $128.80
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 46.7 X 1.79 $83.59

Tier3 76.3 X 2.71 $206.77

1

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $567.80
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $567.80
· ·· t·· · ' ··- -· ·· ·-

h tr tit ——— ·-——=m=mm==m HQ —-———a · W

"' '" 'cNL—A" "=zjwl="µ*j«^)""Please return this portion with payment UOJ I) ))))33jjT7IjU

,7)) 1-> A) _ .. . uur =Y .— ,--^MM.>—~=.w_.&Rm.

—-
· imb>

,J), '"' .
':Gu.'i))),:

Clay County t.j):i!i(y' Au'?hc}r)i: y Bill Date 11/09/23
'i i' --" 1'\ ',', 31 M OXi Jerinimis Fioati Current Charges $567.80

'I) ,j!j },

t t)
,:/"

m jt jcl!ebtil'!1, Florida 32()138 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23
'"ij",/) 'i"-'-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer#:00589118 Total Amount Due $567.80

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

^""="' "")" ',') ,..),"'"":" ""))
,
U)))j)q")"u")"'""""="""""""±""U)))) * """" '""" )" ""' ""jjj )"OJ)J)J ')0"" U )"'"' """'

AYC1108B 28527 1 MB 0.561 7000028794 00.0074.0325
28527/3 4[|N ! Edt| N MhNi Mm¶Nd[rhlµ4hru

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0D50¶1,1,B k HC055E,0744 00001jSk760 0000000 lj3020i23 0 0



CLAY ""°'"'
Invoice Number: 2023-264303

Invoice Date: 10/26/2023TODAY Due Dafe,11/25/2023

A 8/Yi!IoR of Oitctm hSedia Group

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting South Village COD clo GMS LLC

South Village COD clo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL Customer ID
#114 ' 20081

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

jlnvdce Notes poj " jpub, fissme [Year jAdTllle Ad sIze Kolor {Aairlch 1 Netj

Legal // 89796 Notice of Meellng Novembet 7, 2023 CT - Clay Today Ocl26 2023 Column Inch Black & Whife 4.2000 $44.10

$44.10

Total: $44,10

i

Please mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 Us Hwy 17

,

j;! '
'

"
" '.1)'J" " ":j ')

Fleming Island Florida 32003
,

'

, ,

,) i"

)'") """" " "' ""' )))'

i :, :
iAffidarit attached to this invoice.

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.

Please pay from this invoice, Email for inquiries or questions - lega|(i)daytodayonline,com. Thank you for your business,

?



.:'. "4h " j')y)l%,y:"
'S c%n) &ij%E'm, ,')"

T DAY
,,,,,, ,, ,,,,,,, ,,,,,Village Community

Development District
¥=f=g*?j*

'_'"
'

€R r T The regufarmeellng d the Board o(supervlso8PUBL¶SH& ' A "mm '
of the Soulh Village Community Devdopmenf

,
Disfricl will be hdd on 1uuday, November t,
2023 at 6t30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Resi·

PUBLISIIER AFFIDAVIT dents Ctub, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway,

CLAY TODAY - Orango Park, Florida 32065. The mecling is

" \
' open Iq the public and will be conducted hi ac-Published Veckly,

t
cxjrdance wIth the provisions 01 Florida Law for

l'qeminuIsland, Florica Community Devaiopmant DiMriclmA copy oftho
'" agenda for this meeting may be obtained from

the Dlslrict Manager, al 475 West Town Place,
STATEOF FLORIDA i Suite 114, St, Augustine, Ft- 32092 (and phone

(SM) 940-5&50). This meeAng may be con1in·
COUNTY OF CLAY: . ued to a dale, lime, and place to be specified on

. , the record at the meeting,

,
'

"
. .

: Any pl31sor raquirlng siµecia1 accammoda·
Be|()rfi the mdersngnc: d authority personally app':ared

. tlons al this meeting becanse 01 a dlsabitHyUr

Ihigh OBCen,who on oath says that he is the piiblisher O{ physica| impairment should comet the Dislrict

{ ' "r "
"

'y l l '
Olttce at (g04li 940-b850 at least two cakmdar

th ' 'Clay ,o&y a newspaper pubh,"h "d w 'ddy flt Fk:nmi,; ' days prior to 0 meeting. j{ you are hearing.cir
h:l:md in Chj' County; F1oridit; that the cttuchcd ujpy of '

spuczch impaired, please contact the Florida
,

E Relay Service al 1·8Gb955-8770, fotald in car-jld\'ert!sefTlient Lading iho Disfrlcl Qfficxj.
Being a Notice of Meetinp Each person who decides to appeal any action

kken al these meeiings is advised that person
will twed a (ecclrd of hie µciceedings and that
acccxdingly, the person may need to ensi«e Ihat
a vetballm ecord of the proceedings is m%e,

In the nu,f9cr of Ncwembet 7, 2023 including the t¢stjEFlo% and evidon¢e upn
which such appedis to e based.
Marilee G||ob
District Manager

LEGAL: 89796 Legal 89796 Publkhed 10/26/2023 in Clay
County's ClayTaday newspappr

,

Was pub|,iehed in said newsjpmpcr in the issues:

?

10/26/2023

'I

iG I '

,, ,,,

i\ffiant Ft ther says that mid "Cky 1bday" is a ne\\'sp'lpcr

!

published ':lt Fkming island, in said Clay Coimrj; Florida, :'nd '

that the said newspaper Elas hcrtt{)for(: been c.ontinuotisiy i
published in said Clay County, Florith, Weekly, and has 1)ccl1

entcti:d qs Periodical mxteiial matter at the post
Officein ChangePark, in said Clay Coumy, Fiorkh, for

.
pcricA of one yeac nextproceeding the Gcst publication of
the attachedcopy of lld\"a'[isement; md tiMmt further suiys

th:it he has ntilhcr paid nor µrutnked my person, firm or
corjjoration any discount, teb:tte, commission or t"eftmd far
the puipof,c of securing this mh'erUsanent for publicaticxi in
the said newsp}1per.

1¥£lljbLiC"
..,

Sworn to rhe and subscribed beEore me 10/26/2023

,1

YVVV'^^^^^^%%^^^·-^^',^^
C9n,: ,'::?'c,.r Sm \j"·"r- i:,c::=';!y':!'? "

',,,,. t\ifKL\'$ µnkvh 1.·;; i q

( ~^^ANY^^e."^^^ ,^^^ ·6.^¢^-· :

NOTARYPUBLIC, S'I'ATE OF l"j.OR1j)i\

S

?

' i3513 US HWY 17 Fleming Island FI, 32003
Telephone (904) 264-3200

;

MX (904) 264-3285
i E-Miiil: k*ill@chyto(layonline.com

Christie Wayneclirisue@{}stc('[)mcdi:l!;'"ul'·'"" I
,

:J

(



.U =. ^

'

-
~A

--
R

TODAY
Osteen \1edia Group Current Statemetitas3613 US. Hwy, 17

Fleming Island, FL 32003 of 10/20/2023
(904) 264-3200

,""-"· ', g.
4 -'

. . , " ,·:' .. " .' i-
. .-

Bill To: SarahSwaeting ! ',.i;",,,, ·.'
,. ..

' ' '" '".;" i'; ...,,f;

South VIllageCOD clo GMS LLC t:
."' '

t:
.i

475 W TOWN PL ",".-
.

t ',' '",,' 'i j:.' t--l" ·-;r-'
ii i

#114 .· .\ "--' ,..·
1' t,:. L' ..· ?1 t · '

STAUGUSTINE, FL 32092 "' ,"' ""'""' ' "i.': ;·:'

:' 't |;':,fS

-. .. .,.. . . . .i,,:' AmountBalance Duu Enclosed

$455.65

Date Transaction Amount Balance

6/29/2023 1NV #2023-254798 Due Date: 7/31/2023 $68.00 '$68.00
CT -Clay Today Description: jun 29 2023 -Column Inch, Black & White, City, 6.8Cl (I x 6.8)

7/13/2023 1NV#2023-254685 Due Date: 8/5/2023 $330.00 $398,00
CT - Clay Taday Description: jul E3 2023 - Column Inch, Black & White, City, 33Cl (3 x 11)

8/24/2023 INV#2023-258213 Due Date: 9/23/2023 $42.00 $440.00
CT- Clay Today Dcsctipfkm:Aug 24 2023 - column Inch, Black & While, City, 4,2Cf (i x 4,2)

10/12/2023 INV #2023-262896 Dua Date: 11/11/2023 $34.65 $474.65
CT- clay Tcday Desctlption: Oct12 2023- Column Inch, Black & White, City, 3.3Cl (I x 3.3)

10/20/2023 AccountBalance ($19.00) $455.65

1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days 120 Days Open InvoicesCurrent Past Due Pa3t Due Pa&t Due Past Due Past Due

_$34,65 $42.00 $0.00 $398.U0 $0.00 $0.00 $474.66

OJJG Custome,10, 20081
Billing Email: ssweeting@govmgtsvc.com
Client Name: South Village CDD clo GMS LLC

Osleen Media Group

Our recent invoices must have not reached you Qr were overlooked, This statement shows all outstanding invoices on your account, If you
need the actual invoices again please email ar@osteenmediagroup,coni. If you need to rnake payment arrangements to get your account
back to current status or would like to make payment by credit card, please call Christie at 904-579-2153,

Please make al! checks payable to: Osteen Media Group



t

project Manager Alex Acree MArrHEvvs

#==v7
Marilee Giles

GMS, LL ,

. November 7, 2023 ,':,
475 Wes ' Town Place '

. Invoice No: 190007Suite
114i

St. August)ne, FL 32092

project 20258.00 South Village COD District Engineer

This invoice includes charges for tasks performedfor your project, including:

· CDD MeetingConference Call

· COD Meeting

" Homeowner Landscape Maintenance Review

Please call',Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through October 31, 2023

Phase 001 Engineering Services

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. pr¢ject Manager 1.25 175,00 218,75

projeft Support ,25 60.00 15.00

Total Labor 233.75 '

1

Total Due: $233.75

Billed to Date

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 233.75 24,455.00 24,688.75

Expense 0.00 614.39 614,39

Totals 233.75 25,069.39 25,303.14

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084
1

P: 904,826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are due upon receipt. Promptpayments are critical to keeping your project on schedule. Matthewsl DCCMacceptsall major
' credit cards for a 3.5% conveniencefee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and

all work and submittakwill be placed on hold until payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued.
We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments.

I



" Tree Nnigos |:::#)f:,,9

'". "' " " .^~,=.t=^m~=..T4s.~;T9''-_-·
Date: 08/28/2023

Outdoor Scxvices

Billed To: South Village CDD project: Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

t==s=mm

'-·--'---Description Quantity Price Ext Price

August Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 13,478.21 13,478.21

Notes:
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

invoice Total: $13,478.21

N

= '

»._
mn(si^cjµi" "

FggnLa
c

'glji" L7ycj]

—

f
,J7 '

m.j----Zr"">
,,'f" I': 1\, "'

,

,

,,,I
.

,,l_-M) L"" _-3
¢4

;,1'
,.N

µE"

/ t.,,..---"" ^ ,5>
,A Z"=·

~=

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 OUice: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

' Emai|:¢ryan@treeamjgosoutdoQr,com Website: www.7reeAmigosOutdoor.cotn 1 of 1



jjj Tree inigos )3::#\f:,,,

~==L.+r.~=;rwk4=.~«,~ ;'1';" ,'.^~, -. > m,. yv ,, ""-,,. ~.~m Date: 06/1 5/2023
OuZdoof SerVices

Billed To: South Village COD Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

De.:cripticm Quantity Price Ext Price

Summer Flower Changeout

1152 SummerAnnuals 1,152.00
Total 1,00 3,168.00 3,168,00

Notes:
Invoice Total: $3,168.00

M~m,
111l f7^& )'(" '"

,")'l-qg"7l'z""e#"p)
Sy

&'1JL'X a'?
.J "' """~""r: -y~

)));,)))'L-,:.:r'"')>

1'"
,

,...--'"'
,g C-; · d:"

5000-18 Highway 17 t'jo. 235 Fleming island, FL. 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,ge

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: wwvtTreeAmigosOutdoor,com 1 of 1



H

# mvokceTree jJl j OS 'nvo'ce#' '0""
==.=m=~==,L~~~='=rL:--¢Y~~A·=T;——.4 't .;' .VP. '"hA;- Date: 08/28/2023

Outd(got Sercuces

Billed To: South Village COD project: Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

"—Description Quantity Price Ext Price

August Maintenance Ammendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,614,02 1,614.02

Notes:
Invoice Total: $1,614.02

~~t7iM"S: ' cL4gc"" "' )Jra c 1"
,r'

'tl Ll'yub'
A": ""1 ,"'": :>

,e" ,.:.
-—

' " """:) ",'"'" '"—-· . M

I"),,, 'I C"' :>

A :j'"
/C ,

"-jr" ' f L>'

·.

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 Page
Emai!: cryan(a!treean1lgo$outdoor.comWebsite: www,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of1



R

' d
Mvo¢ccTre J Anl|md 'W°""' '°""

~m~.7·m+—~mA~· " zr.G - - +m- ·· —«

'+.'
' =' " -"' · ="" """""" Date: 1 0/28/2023

Outdoor Services

Billed To: South Village COD project: Westbank Eagle Landing

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065 Orange Park FL 32065

'

'\

.,
mmmd

Dcscription
' Quantity Price Ext Hice

Octijber Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 3,528.03 3,528.03

Notps:
g

Invoice Total: $3,628.03

r_
< m -s:L"c:l'g("""' '""

(I,m ' A7 ci""' "

j
t'" "h V"""" ·1? ""=jy

··< y=? jS s7"

A'
,.,

""

i
m:J d>"' C' S .J

,, ,, ,

'Jj1
,,
j;it

..

-'-'j"';;;>"

'
"

"'
'J ,

1>
<1

L" '" >>
r M

9/
---'~""

""" '

> "7>tq -^ q £"
- i"1

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Emai|:clyan@treeamigo$outdoor.com Website: www,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 0fi



a

' ^
fnvouce

.r (I ' 1I1l-g0$ '"°""" '°""==1' '" "" 'm~=r-·: -¥4-·? —==;~=—&=~=m.W=,v~= Date: 1 0/28/2023
Outdixn' Semces

i

Billed To: South Village CDD project: Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

'I

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

October Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCDD 1.00 13,478,21 13,478,21

October Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services EL PH5 & 6 1.00 6,102.04 6,102.04
Sept 15-30 Monthly Landscaping Services EL PH 5&6 1.00 3,051.00 3,051.00

Notes:
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Invoice Total: $22,631,25

j _
K""

t

~_ Lh'l .Mia C " -OM " r & c

Gi,

:" C),
,,,y

>"i t) C
·-< '"" """,:>

i?',, ·'""""
A-'::y ':'"·"'

/t /"

)J)LSA 'L) )-"""
C

,

,&._4
,,,,,,,, I,.). := td :S

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@,treeamigosoutdoor.com WelMe: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1

. PC .., p, .t

1



Wednesday, November 22, 2023 at 08:33:00 Eastern Standard Time

subject: fw: w9s
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 5:01:04 PM Eastern Standard

Time
From: Matthew Bkigetti
To: Patti Powers

Attachments: image001.png, irnage003.jpg, image004.jpg, image002.png,
SIgned \N9 2023.pdf, scan _cphillips_2023-11-21-09-54-10.pdf

Patti
- thank you for your help i'n this.

Attached are for Charlie and Jason. Waiting on two more.
Lacfi deputy worked 5 hours at $75 per hour. $375 each.

""" '°"
'

) Ajj11
))j,jJLLv

,

AY MaU Biagetti i Director cit Operakions
g %4.637,0666| miage#lCatroon.con1

LA;tj!NG t=gi';3"" '

Frorh: Freeland, Jason <jj'ree|ar]d@c|ayshei'iA.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:35 PM
To: Matthew Biagetti <mbiagett!@troon.com>
Subject: {external] W9s

Here are 2 of the 4. i will have the other 2 within the hour.

,

gUN COUN>K

SHER|FF'S,J OFF|CE
",

' ' '
"

1
"" """- J i

Gp

f
·'

-
!6

,"
' i) '

t
'

' ' m,),'" '" "
' jji '

' ' 9j- :µ,,
'.' N " """

'

" * ' G "

" i ' ' ,' f)jj
" ""ii "" ""' "" " :"' ' '

" " d"
. · A .d

" "")"" """""""""" '""'I)' '"""""ii'"" : ,1)'" '

Sgt. ). ,1| i'"reeland #725
f'al'ro! VVaich 1 Blue Zone :J

Oisis Negoiialions 1Mobi!(? f'"idd !""i)i"c(? 1

!lVork 90'C2(M-6b'12
ccyi 90a'-591m325

1 of 2



Govemmentaf Management Services, LLC mvQice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

invoice #: 303
Invoice Date: 11/1/23

Due Date: 11/1/23

Bili To: Case:

South Village COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

' .G

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - November 2023 4,593,33 4,593.33
Information Technology - November 2(123 159.00 '159.00
Dissemination Agent Services - November 2023 750.83 '750.83
Website Administration - November 2()2(3 100,00 :OO,00
Office Supplies 0,21 0.21
Postage 30,25 30.25
Copies 12,00 12.00
Telephone 38.97 38.97

,

g

: !
:

i L

,

Total $5,684.59

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,684.59



Wednesday, November 22, 2023 at 08:33:00 Eastern Standard Time

sufyject: fw: \n9s ,

,

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 5:01:04 PM Eastern Standard
,

' Time
r

From: Matthew Biagetti
To: Patti Powers

Attachments: image001.png, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image002.png,
SIgned W9 2023.pdf, scancphillips_2023-11-21-09-54-10.pdf

Patti - thank you for your help in this.

Attached are for Charlie and jason. \Naiting on two more.
Each deputy vvorked 5 hours at $75 per hour. $375 each.

Than'k
you! ))JO jijt (a,jd' " )lAA1')

(J

AY mu Biag&i1 'i Mi"edm oF Operatiems
o 904,637.0666j !nbiagetti@troon.con]

·* W

"' " '" ' ' " "' ' 'u (4A|jj'NG j"°°'"°!"-
i"

Frorrj: Freeland, Jason <jfre,ek.nd@ cIqysheriff.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:35 PM
To: Matthew Biagetti <mbiagetti @troon,com>
subjCct: fEXTERNAL] w9s

Here'are 2 of the 4. i wjll have the other 2 within the hour.

ci>Y coulb
, ..·'

,
. .- · i " -"'

' ""

SHEF{IFF'S
,

OFF|CE

'. '

t
",,

' " " :i'
'

' ¢FAy "C :' '

Is,,

: .
' ' j)4 .' "" " "

'
·,1'µ· '"..,,

'

*',"'
i??tt '

"'"'y ' ·

,
'

,,- ' .
is, si

)" ';. I
,

'

'
'7 :'

.'
I) )

'L' :'¥ !sl,
,, ,,, , jf" '

I',:."
','

'.""" "' '".
:

:..
"" )jj'-:'",

. '
.

" Q
,,,

%
,'g": '

.

".

,

,.· g" "

,

"':
,
"i':": u- ' ·

:

' "' ..· 'i 3$ 'i " W '

" ' · iit " '
' "" ") ,,' '-

µ
' " a'

Sgt' J. A Freeland #725
Patrol 1Nal'ch i f3hie Zone ,'i

Crisis Negotiations 1Mobil(-} |'""i(}!ci' F'"or(:(:'

1iVot"k !J04·i?64-6512
'

Cell 904-q591m325
\

t
\

1of 2



VVednesday,November 22, 2023 at 08:33:00 Eastern Standard Time
' '" " " " ' ' " " '" "' ' ' ' · ' ' " "' " " "' " ' " " ' ' '"" ' : " ' ' ' "' " " " " ' " ' " '" ' " ' " " ' ' ' ' '" ' ' " ' '" ' " ' "' " "' ' " "' ' " """' ' "' ' " ' " ' " "" " ' " "

subject: fw: w9s
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 5:01:04 PM Eastern Standard

" Time

From: Matthew Biagetti
To: Patti PowerS

Attachments: image001.png, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image002.png,
SIgned W9 2023.pdf, scan _cphillips2023-11-21-09-54-10.pdf

Patti
- thank you for your help in this.

Attached are for Charlie and Jason. \Naiting on two more.
Each deputy worked 5 hours at $75 per hour. $375 each. f") "

^- jr"J1 fjju Jj) '"A'J
' '1

- U 4 !Thank you!
,J

AY Watt Biagetti i M"ector OF Operdions
t.) 904,637,0666||mbiage#j@troon.com

L£,(xSij[NG |y°°'"°'j"i'"'

Frorn: Freeland, Jason <jfreeland @c|aysh.e!iff&Qm.>

Sent Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:35 PM
To: Matthew Biagetti <mbiagetti @troon.com>
Subject: [external] w9s

$

Here are 2 of the 4. I will have the other 2 within the hour.

,bUN COUjV)>

SHER|FF'S OFFICE
" "" $'tipN "

.

""
'

,

'
.

' ,'. '.".""" t),,
. ,

-'"".' ":
'.

. ,,,:
-LA,:!, ." "' ,"""

",
' !'1 i '

",','.
. .

i- ): j "' " ')'.."'

,,
'"I)

'

"" <i ' jyt '

'

.

'I)),
,

)

,,

,,',' " I)'"""")'"""""""' '""""" UjjL,ijy"
sjgL Jb i1 Fi'edand ,Y7'?b"

l"airol VVaich "i (Blue Zone :i'
c.:risis Negoiiatioris1Mobilc Fidel F()l"(m

!Nork 904-?64-6'5 'i:"'

\

Cell ,904=5«91'A325'

1 of 2



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLOIUDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Uacsimile 404-222-4654

.

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

November 21, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 33 I 1814
Client Matter No. 19723-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
Governmental Management Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 invoice No. 33 11814

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

Eor Professional Legal Services Rendered

10/03/23 K. Buchanan 2.30 736.00 Prepare for and attend board
meeting; prepare notice of sale of
surplus property

10/04/23 A. Warner 0.10 16.00 Prepare and send email to district
manager for EDR Y/ater and Land
Survey

10/05/23 j. Gillis · 0.70 112.00 Draft agreement for pickle ball court
renovations with Taylor Tennis

10/16/23 j. Gillis 0,10 16.00 Receive and review Florida DEO
special district update form

10/27/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review pending items

TOTAL HOURS 3.50

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
November 21, 2023
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3311814
I'age 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $976.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Travel Expenses 2.23
;i

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 2.23

Total currentamountdue $978.23

(

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



'

.
, ,,- ;nake' ghfgkpAYA'Fµji'Tgk, :

, -- · "' y,c:,g' "1LtLn!ni"'!,¢.¢N lrjyly|¥.,ny egz"!"Et?!;!u!
,_

I

}'¢l
,

('mj a
'

'- nE=wD[t'=k':""·
'C.are) Numfsfl. '." ' ' " ' "'. '. .' " ' " ' Ekf':m3iE. .'

,.
" ' ' " "' "

4µ- ,. · ,Post Office Box 20122 =muR"E c,m{}H¶ 9aik
)

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
(904) 262-5,500

' 'AccxiUNIFL"Y EiEk, "'.- -" RATE'-,' .' . ,,
',, ~NcE. ',

,,1,' ,:

\ ,, i. ,,,,
,'

..
At'n&ssde: ' ','. ,

' ,'

.
,, ,-

'

,,, ,,.,
[J PJeasec/'e5i/addressjek;l'h· /bt·orrL·cta/!d"{ha/t3tQc.bang,2OIl revtvsc iiit/t: 719371 11/1/2023 $2,862,00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange park, fl 32065 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000075695001000000013599000000028620016 Please Return this portion with your payment

,

.Xn90iee Due tmte Uji1,/2'023 'Invoice' 1359908 " P!Ki # ·

..

bwoicc' DatC'
,

E)es¢riljticjn Quantity Atn%nt Tax TOtal '

. . . .. .

Eagfe Lar!ding Parkyv"ay',ora¥ige NM FI Olange park,,FL320.65

1Lui/20?3 Wata Manageqjent- Zone 1,WEiter Man?gemerit- $958,00" $O:®' $9SS4iQO °

Zqf1c 2,Y\/ater Managetnent- ?SjnR 3

,

$9$4AQ
'

" $0,00 $954.00

$85.4,00 $O.oo $954.00

pkaseFemlt,aaymentfolthlsmon'h's'nvdce La L 1 "
(Gm'jtra c i"

Id, IAJ gjO

fj,, I
m

.

,, . "J 1Ldl1u=
"

Please tjroCide rennittan.¢e iri"formatioh when suljmitting'payments, Credits $9X)'U

otherwise'paymCntswill'be aFiplied to the oldest outSWMlhg iRv01cQ9,
'AQjuspmem' ' $01)(1 '

., .

AMGUNT DUE
t

Totd Account Bdance iµdudMq this invoice: !""" $2862.00
"" """"

This Invoice ToEal; $2862
00""""""""""

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit p3Ymentby ACH

Customer #: 719371 Corporate Address
PorUd Registration #: 2A40879A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer Portal Link: wwwjakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments,view payment history, and edit contact information

t



Wednesday, November 22, 2023 at 08:33:00 Eastern Standard Time

subject: fw: w9s
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 5:01:04 PM Eastern Standard

Time

From: Matthew Biagetti
To: Patti Po\Neri

Attachments: image001.png, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image002.png,
SIgned \N9 2023.pdf, scan cphillips2023-11-21-09-54-10.pdf

Patti
- thank you for your help In this.

Attached are for Charlie and Jason. Waiting on two more.
Each.deputy worked 5 hours at $75 per hour. $375 each.

- i
"

"'
Than'(

you!
)1 )t,jjj

,,, i) I,))

j"jjvj
'Y Watt Biagetii 'i D§reetoi' OF Uper@tions

o 904,637,0666| mbjag£$ti@j!oc!n,Com

LAC J-E
C^ TROON GOLF "'

Iandin j Z_.
-- ---. . ..-- --..

Frowi: Freeland, jason <jfremndggctaysherimc)m.>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:35 PM
To: Matthew Biagetti <mbiaget!'i@tt"oon.com>
Subject: [external] \n9s

Here'are 2 of the 4. I will have the other 2 within the hour.

,

cg{ c#oUivrµ

I ' " .,

,

SHER|FF'S ,"
,,,

OFF|CE
· "i -' · -- -' '" u, 'Fziy'e* ' "' - i

' ' ;)'"j"'
' " 1

..

'

~ ,
.

'

." ,: ,',
.

,.,' 'LAY
:.,j0 " '7

,., ." !3
.

'

'),',)

I ""
' ,")"' '

I'
G

' ' "" I,,,' " ' "' i 4',;i
b

' " 0Lm
' '

· A: :"
, ,,.

} .,...
;'

,
,"..

.
.',

'-,, ' Y't 'Yj "" ' ·
<':' ,

· 'T "
· t 'z.Cj '

" 'r'" g' "" '
' "" I "i:s'

}% µ '

Sgt. J. A Freeland h'725
Pai'i"o! V!latch "i Blue .Zor(9 ,"

Crisis Negoiial'ions 1 Mni)ile 1"·7Md R:'tu':'
1Noi'k 904n?64·-(1512 '

Ceil 90A-59 1-Ij3:>5 t

t

i' ,1

'{

' 1 of' 2



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Nov 1/23 thru Nov 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21321  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Nov 2/23        1,314.22 HoldNov30
 21322  EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC         Nov 2/23            0.00
 21323  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Nov 2/23        1,496.84 HoldNov30
 21324  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Nov 2/23          247.50 HoldNov30
 21325  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Nov 2/23        1,338.60 HoldNov30
 21326  Wells Fargo                         Nov 3/23        5,172.51 HoldNov30
 21327  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Nov 9/23           84.64 HoldNov30
 21328  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Nov 9/23          365.78 HoldNov30
 21329  POOLSURE                            Nov 9/23        3,494.69 HoldNov30
 21330  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Nov 15/23       1,229.31 HoldNov30
 21331  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Nov 15/23       4,609.00 HoldNov30
 21332  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Nov 15/23         281.12 HoldNov30
 21333  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Nov 15/23         180.00 HoldNov30
 21334  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Nov 15/23         119.63 HoldNov30
 21335  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Nov 21/23       1,337.83 HoldNov30
 21336  THE POOL BROS                       Nov 21/23         209.00 HoldNov30
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           21,480.67

                          ===== End of Report =====

December 14,2023  11:31am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Nov 1/23 thru Nov 30/23
                              Manual/QUIK Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

888211  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 1/23          937.14 HoldNov30
888212  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Nov 14/23         199.25 HoldNov30
888213  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 8/23        1,742.60 HoldNov30
888214  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Nov 3/23          271.40 HoldNov30
888215  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 15/23         477.15 HoldNov30
888216  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Nov 11/23         264.36 HoldNov30
888217  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Nov 11/23         347.96 HoldNov30
888218  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 22/23         269.95 HoldNov30
888219  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Nov 28/23         175.15 HoldNov30
888220  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 28/23         168.95 HoldNov30
                                                     ---------------
        Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued
                                                            4,853.91

                          ===== End of Report =====

December 14,2023  11:27am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1





























































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Nov 1/23 thru Nov 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

     1  SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DD          Nov 17/23      85,796.00
     1  SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DD          Nov 17/23     -85,796.00 CancNov17
 14585  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Nov 2/23           58.50 HoldNov30
 14586  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Nov 2/23          655.58 HoldNov30
 14587  AT&T MOBILITY                       Nov 2/23          119.56 HoldNov30
 14588  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Nov 2/23          180.02 HoldNov30
 14589  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Nov 2/23        1,587.17 HoldNov30
 14590  CLUB FORMS  INC                     Nov 2/23          464.14 HoldNov30
 14591  DIRECTV                             Nov 2/23          395.89 HoldNov30
 14592  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Nov 2/23          959.52 HoldNov30
 14593  HAHN  JIM                           Nov 2/23          432.46 HoldNov30
 14594  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Nov 2/23        6,131.91 HoldNov30
 14595  Jonas Software USA, LLC             Nov 2/23        2,499.00 HoldNov30
 14596  LOGICALLY                           Nov 2/23          895.98 HoldNov30
 14597  LUXOTTICA USA LLC                   Nov 2/23          996.13 HoldNov30
 14598  MARTCO                              Nov 2/23          390.17 HoldNov30
 14599  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Nov 2/23        3,951.27 HoldNov30
 14600  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Nov 2/23          170.72 HoldNov30
 14601  TWC SERVICES                        Nov 2/23          315.93 HoldNov30
 14602  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 2/23        2,597.11 HoldNov30
 14603  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Nov 9/23          430.50 HoldNov30
 14604  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Nov 9/23          142.94 HoldNov30
 14605  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Nov 9/23          496.22 HoldNov30
 14606  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Nov 9/23          720.00 HoldNov30
 14607  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Nov 9/23           81.30 HoldNov30
 14608  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Nov 9/23          456.60 HoldNov30
 14609  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Nov 9/23            9.92 HoldNov30
 14610  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Nov 9/23          551.81 HoldNov30
 14611  HOOD GUYZ                           Nov 9/23          595.00 HoldNov30
 14612  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Nov 9/23          262.12 HoldNov30
 14613  PUKKA INC                           Nov 9/23          765.75 HoldNov30
 14614  STERLING CUT GLASS                  Nov 9/23        1,206.15 HoldNov30
 14615  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Nov 9/23        4,135.27 HoldNov30
 14616  US FOODSERVICE                      Nov 9/23       14,387.18 HoldNov30
 14617  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Nov 9/23        2,150.07 HoldNov30
 14618  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 9/23        2,316.81 HoldNov30
 14619  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Nov 13/23         168.21 HoldNov30
 14620  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Nov 15/23       1,075.39 HoldNov30
 14621  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Nov 15/23         120.21 HoldNov30
 14622  BUSHNELL - VISTA OUTDOOR            Nov 15/23      11,500.00 HoldNov30
 14623  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Nov 15/23       1,148.73 HoldNov30
 14624  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Nov 15/23         599.42 HoldNov30
 14625  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Nov 15/23       2,140.41 HoldNov30
 14626  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Nov 15/23       3,918.19 HoldNov30
 14627  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Nov 15/23         308.67 HoldNov30
 14628  FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING             Nov 15/23       1,686.96 HoldNov30
 14629  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Nov 15/23         671.49 HoldNov30

December 14,2023  11:28am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Nov 1/23 thru Nov 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 14630  GOLF GENIUS SOFTWARE  LLC           Nov 15/23       3,500.00 HoldNov30
 14631  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Nov 15/23          29.90 HoldNov30
 14632  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Nov 15/23       1,067.94 HoldNov30
 14633  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Nov 15/23       3,409.67 HoldNov30
 14634  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Nov 15/23         170.72 HoldNov30
 14635  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Nov 15/23       1,202.46 HoldNov30
 14636  US FOODSERVICE                      Nov 15/23       5,135.69 HoldNov30
 14637  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 15/23       5,654.39 HoldNov30
 14638  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Nov 21/23         141.99 HoldNov30
 14639  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Nov 21/23         599.42 HoldNov30
 14640  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Nov 21/23         261.78
 14641  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Nov 21/23         540.00 HoldNov30
 14642  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Nov 21/23       6,745.11 HoldNov30
 14643  REGISTERED LINKS                    Nov 21/23         179.00 HoldNov30
 14644  SHARP ENERGY                        Nov 21/23         834.37 HoldNov30
 14645  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Nov 21/23       2,041.65 HoldNov30
 14646  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Nov 21/23         170.72 HoldNov30
 14647  US FOODSERVICE                      Nov 21/23       5,912.95 HoldNov30
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          112,444.14

                          ===== End of Report =====

December 14,2023  11:28am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Nov 1/23 thru Nov 30/23
                              Manual/QUIK Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

684059  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Nov 3/23        1,147.59 HoldNov30
684060  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 1/23        1,224.06 HoldNov30
684062  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Nov 1/23       16,299.41 HoldNov30
684067  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Nov 10/23         740.45 HoldNov30
684068  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Nov 7/23          721.20 HoldNov30
684069  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 7/23           97.50 HoldNov30
684070  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 7/23          649.10 HoldNov30
684071  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 7/23          583.00 HoldNov30
684072  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 8/23        2,623.74 HoldNov30
684073  AT&T                                Nov 17/23         146.92 HoldNov30
684074  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Nov 5/23          630.12 HoldNov30
684075  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Nov 20/23         367.90 HoldNov30
684076  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 15/23       3,120.91 HoldNov30
684077  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Nov 14/23         493.60 HoldNov30
684078  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 14/23         524.00 HoldNov30
684079  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 14/23         612.05 HoldNov30
684080  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 22/23       2,454.43 HoldNov30
684081  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 21/23         808.00 HoldNov30
684082  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 21/23         148.50 HoldNov30
684083  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 21/23         689.55 HoldNov30
684084  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 28/23         216.00 HoldNov30
684085  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 28/23         416.85 HoldNov30
684086  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Nov 28/23         327.30 HoldNov30
684087  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Nov 29/23         823.95 HoldNov30
684088  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Nov 30/23         100.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued
                                                           35,966.13

                          ===== End of Report =====

December 14,2023  11:25am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1































































































































































































































































































































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Nov 1/23 thru Nov 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1165  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Nov 2/23        2,454.30 HoldNov30
  1166  B.A.B TENNIS COURTS                 Nov 2/23        4,290.00 HoldNov30
  1167  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 2/23        2,355.08 HoldNov30
  1168  GOLF AGRONOMICS SUPPLY & HANDLING   Nov 9/23        1,135.95 HoldNov30
  1169  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 9/23        2,017.70
  1170  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Nov 21/23       4,719.96 HoldNov30
  1171  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Nov 21/23       2,391.00 HoldNov30
  1172  TORO NSN                            Nov 21/23         557.00 HoldNov30
  1173  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 21/23       4,035.39 HoldNov30
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           23,956.38

                          ===== End of Report =====

December 14,2023  11:32am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1


















	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the November 7, 2023 Meeting 
	V. Consideration of Proposals to Purchase South Village CDD Common Vacant Land for Personal Residential Use
	            VII. B.                                                              District Counsel – Memorandum Regarding Ethics Training 
	X. A.                 Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2023
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



